

WALTER JAMIESON PHD FCIP RPP

TABLE OF CONTENTS

LANGUAGES:	
EDUCATION	4
CURRENT POSITIONS AND APPOINTMENTS	4
PAST POSITIONS AND APPOINTMENTS	4
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE	7
PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITY	7
PROFESSIONAL APPOINTMENTS	7
PROFESSIONAL ACCREDITATION	8
RECOGNITION, AWARDS AND GRANTS	8
UNIVERSITY SERVICE AT THE UNIVERSITY OF CALGARY	8
PREVIOUS NON-ACADEMIC EMPLOYMENT	8
EDITORIAL ACTIVITIES	9
SELECTED PROFESSIONALLY RELATED SERVICE ACTIVITIES	9
SELECTED COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVITIES	10
PRESENT AND PAST MEMBERSHIPS	10
PUBLICATIONS	11
VISUAL & AUDIO/VISUAL PROJECTS AND ACTIVITIES	23
COURSES, SEMINARS, WORKSHOPS & COURSE DESIGN	24
SELECTED CONSULTANCY, RESEARCH AND OUTREACH PROJECTS	33
PAPERS, PRESENTATIONS & OUTREACH LECTURES	45
GRADUATE STUDENT SUPERVISION	59

PROFESSOR DR. WALTER JAMIESON FCIP RPP

CONTACT INFORMATION

Prof. Dr. Walter Jamieson FCIP RPP 400 Walmer Road Apt. 2209 York, ON M5P 2X7 Canada

M: 416-571-0313

Email: wjtourism@hotmail.com

Web: http://www.walterjamieson.com/

LANGUAGES:

- English
- French

EDUCATION

- Ph.D., Urban and Regional Studies.
 Centre for Urban and Regional Studies, University of Birmingham, England. 1979.
- M.Sc., Environmental Conservation (Built Environment).
 Edinburgh College of Art/Heriot-Watt University, Edinburgh, Scotland. 1974.
- M.E.S., Master of Environmental Studies.
 York University, Toronto, Ontario, Canada. 1974.
- B.A., Sociology.
 York University, Toronto, Ontario, Canada. 1970.

CURRENT POSITIONS AND APPOINTMENTS

- Adjunct Professor, School of Hospitality, Food and Tourism Management, University of Guelph. 2020-present
- Honorable Advisor to the Dean, College of Innovation, Thammasat University. 2020-present.
- Advisor, Planeterra Foundation. 2019-present.
- Regional Director Asia and Pacific, World Centre of Excellence for Destinations (CED).
 2019-present.
- Adjunct Professor, Hospitality and Tourism Management Program, Ryerson University.
 Toronto. 2017-present.
- Chief Innovation Officer, Green Door Solutions Ltd. 2017 Present.
- Distinguished Adjunct Professor, Asian Institute of Technology, Bangkok, Thailand. 2017present.
- Member of the World Travel Market (WTM) Responsible Tourism Advisory Panel. 2014present.
- Adjunct Professor, Faculty of Environmental Design, University of Calgary. 2004-present.
- Professor Emeritus of Environmental Design, University of Calgary. 2003-present.
- Member, Academic Advisory Panel, The International Tourism Partnership (2003-present)

PAST POSITIONS AND APPOINTMENTS

Thammasat University, Bangkok, Thailand

- Professor and Director, Service Innovation Program, College of Innovation. 2009-2017.
- Distinguished Fellow in Urban Design, Faculty of Architecture and Planning. 2010-2015.

Khon Kaen University, Khon Kaen, Thailand

 Advisor and Invited Faculty Member, Urban and Regional Planning Program, Faculty of Architecture. 2016-2017.

Asian Institute of Technology, Bangkok, Thailand

- Advisor to the Director of Extension. 2012-2013.
- Coordinator, Urban Environmental Management Field of Study. 1999-2001.
- Professor, Urban Environmental Management. 1998-2002.
- Director, Urban Management Center. 2000-2002.

Republic Polytechnic, Singapore

Distinguished Academic. 2010-2012.

Dusit International, Bangkok,

Thailand Senior Advisor, International Education. 2009-2010.

Hong Kong Polytechnic University, Hong Kong SAR, China

Visiting Professor, School of Hotel and Tourism Management. 2009-2010.

St. Thomas University, Osaka, Japan

Acting Director, International Institute for Sustainable Tourism Research. 2008-2009.

University of Hawai'i at Manoa

- Dean, School of Travel Industry Management. 2003-2008.
- Professor of Tourism and Travel Industry Management. 2003-2008.
- Coordinator for Strategic Partnerships, Chancellor's Office. 2009.
- Special Projects, Office of the Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs. 2008.
- Chair, University of Hawaii Hospitality and Tourism Consortium. 2005-2008.

Macau University of Science and Technology, Macau SAR

Visiting Professor of International Tourism Management. 2005-2008.

Institute for Tourism Studies, Macau SAR

Visiting Professor. 2002-2005.

University of Calgary, Calgary, Canada.

- Professor of Planning, Faculty of Environmental Design. 1985-2003.
- Director, Historical Resources Intern Program. 1984-2003.
- Vice Chair, World Tourism Education and Research Centre. 1996-2003.
- Field Manager and Director, Training and Technology Transfer Program. Canadian Universities Consortium Urban Environmental Management Project at AIT, Bangkok, Thailand. 1998-2002
- Director, The Centre for Environmental Design Research and Outreach. 1998-2000.
- Associate Dean (Research and Outreach). 1997-1998.
- PhD Coordinator. 1997-1998.
- Member, Board of Directors, Canadian Universities Consortium Urban Environmental Management Project at the Asian Institute of Technology. 1997-1998.
- Director, Centre for Livable Communities, Faculty of Environmental Design. 1990-1998.
- Director, Research and Outreach, Faculty of Environmental Design. 1995-1997.
- Director, Planning Program, Faculty of Environmental Design. 1996-1997 and 1986-1991.
- Manager, Urban and Regional Research Lab. 1984-1990.
- Associate Professor, Cross Appointment, Faculty of Environmental Design and Associate Professor, Faculty of Continuing Education. 1978-1985
- Tenure granted. 1979.

• Assistant Professor of Planning, Faculty of Environmental Design. 1975-1978.

Athabasca University, Alberta, Canada.

■ Tutor. 1979.

Open University, England.

Tutor, Man-Made Futures: Design and Technology. 1975.

${\bf City\ of\ Birmingham\ Polytechnic}, England.$

• Part-time lecturer. 1975.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE

- Principal, International Center for Responsible Tourism (ICRT) ASEAN. 2013-2017.
- Member of the Hotel Industry Expert Panel, Singapore Tourism Board. 2014-2016.
- Judge for Singapore Experience Award. 2012.
- Head of Secretariat, Services & Hospitality Think Tank for Thailand (2012-2012)
- Associate, The International Center for Responsible Tourism, Leeds Metropolitan University (2010-2013)
- Member, Canadian Institute of Planners International Affairs Committee (2011-present)
- Member of the Board of Directors of APacCHRIE (Asia-Pacific Council on Hotel, Restaurant, and Institutional Education) (2009-2010)
- Member, Hawaii Chamber of Commerce Tourism Committee (2006-2008)
- Pacific Asia Travel Association (PATA):
 - o Chair, Human Resource Advisory Committee (2007-2008)
 - o Member, Industry Council (2003-2009)
 - o Member Board of Directors (2005-2007 & 2008)
 - o Member, Sustainable Tourism Committee (2004-2007)
 - o Member, Education Committee (2003-2007)
- Member of Advisory Board, Living Angkor Road Project, Chulachomklao Royal Military College and Silpakorn University, Thailand (2006-present)
- Member, Hawaii Tourism Authority Hawaiian Cultural Program Advisory Council (2004-2008)
- Member, Board of Directors, Hawaii Hotel and Lodging Association (2004-2008)

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITY

- Regional Director, Asia Pacific, World Centre of Excellence for Destinations. 2019– present.
- Advisor, Planeterra Foundation. 2019-present.
- Principal, Green Door Solutions Ltd. 2017-present.
- Executive Senior Advisor, Design Fever 39 Pte. Ltd. 2013-present.
- Chief Innovation Officer, DW Consulting Company Limited, Bangkok Thailand. 2012present.
- Sustainable Tourism Planning and Development Specialist, AECOM Singapore Pte Ltd. 2009 -2013.
- Principal, Gateway Planning Group Ltd., Calgary AB. 1978-1981.
- President, Spectrum Tourism Services Ltd., Calgary AB. 1996-2003.
- President, Spectrum Planning and Heritage Services, Calgary AB. 1997-2003.
- Senior Associate, PADECO Co., Ltd. Tokyo, Japan. 1999-2002.
- Managing Director, Integration Planning & Management Co. Ltd., Bangkok. 2002-2003.

PROFESSIONAL APPOINTMENTS

- Heritage Resource Management and Tourism Consultant, UNESCO, Office of Regional Advisor for Culture in Asia and the Pacific. 2002-2009.
- Advisor to Minister of Tourism, Kingdom of Cambodia. 2000-2003.

PROFESSIONAL ACCREDITATION

- Fellow, Institute of Place Management
- Fellow of the Canadian Institute of Planners.

RECOGNITION, AWARDS AND GRANTS

- Elected Fellow of the Institute of Place Management, Institute of Place Management. 2018.
- Elected to the College of Fellows, Canadian Institute of Planners. 2012. (Election to the Fellow of the Canadian Institute of Planners, the highest award the Institute can give to a planner. It is given only to members who exhibit the highest professional attainment and exhibit a wide breadth of experience within Canadian or international planning.
- Recognition as one of the leaders at the University of Calgary for outstanding achievement at the annual Celebration of Excellence for contributions to the University of Calgary and the larger community. 2004.
- Queen's Jubilee Medal for Heritage Conservation and Cultural Tourism in Canada. 2003.
- Recognition of contribution to ICOMOS Canada as its representative at the international level. 1997.
- Canadian Who's Who. 1991-2003.
- Teaching Excellence Award, The University of Calgary. 1989.
- Association for Preservation Technology Award for Outstanding Service. 1987.
- Association for Preservation Technology Life Member. 1987.
- Edmonton River Valley Competition team. Award for heritage preservation. 1984.
- Award by Calgary City Council for work in historic preservation in Calgary. 1984.
- Heritage Canada Lieutenant Governor's Award. 1984.
- Exploration Grant, Canada Council. 1981.
- Roger Soderstrom Fellowship, Alberta Historical Resources Foundation. 1980.
- Faculty of Commerce and Social Science, University of Birmingham Research Grant. 1974-1975
- Central Mortgage & Housing Corporation Graduate Fellowship. 1972-1973 and 1973-1974.

UNIVERSITY SERVICE AT THE UNIVERSITY OF CALGARY

- Member, University Senate. 1997-1998
- Member, Associate Deans Research Forum. 1995-1998.
- Member, Research and Graduate Studies Strategic Transformation Team. 1997-1998.
- With Dr. Bill Ross development and approval of the EVDS PhD. 1996-1997.
- Member, Faculty of Graduate Studies Faculty Council. 1997-1998.
- Member, Policy Committee, Faculty of Graduate Studies. 1997-1998.

PREVIOUS NON-ACADEMIC EMPLOYMENT

- Urban Planning Examiner for the RAIC Syllabus Program. 1985-1996.
- Central Mortgage & Housing Corporation, Toronto, summer and part-time work. 1973.
- Central Mortgage & Housing Corporation, Toronto, summer work. 1972.
- Town of Vaughan Planning Board, Ontario. 1970-1971.
- Township of Pickering Planning Board (part-time), Ontario. 1970-1971.

EDITORIAL ACTIVITIES

- Member, International Editorial Board, Journal of Hospitality and Tourism, 2002-present.
- Member, Editorial Board, <u>Canadian Journal of Urban Research</u>, 1999-2023.
- Co-editor, Plan Canada, 1991-1996.
- Member, Editorial Board, Urban Design International, 1995-present.
- Member, Editorial Board, <u>Journal of Sustainable Tourism</u>, 1992-1996.
- Research Editor, The InterpEdge, 1996-1997.

SELECTED PROFESSIONALLY RELATED SERVICE ACTIVITIES

- Chair, Association of Canadian University Planning Programs (ACUPP), 1996 to 1997.
- Association for Preservation Technology:
 - o Past President, 1987-1989.
 - o President, 1983-1987.
 - Vice-President, 1980-1983.
 - o Secretary-Treasurer, 1978-1980.
- International Council on Monuments and Sites (ICOMOS) Canada:
 - o Chair, Cultural Tourism Committee, 1993-2000.
 - o Chair, Scientific Committee, 1991-1996.
 - o Vice President, 1991-1996.
 - o Chair, Historic Area Management Committee, 1985-1993.
- International Council on Monument and Sites (ICOMOS) International:
 - o International Cultural Tourism Committee, 1993-1997.
 - Permanent representative, Committee on Historic Towns, (based in Hungary), 1984 to 1993.
- Member, Canadian Universities Network on Rural Development (CUNORD)1990-2000.
- Member of the Board, International Institute for Protected Areas Management 1990-1995.
- Vice President, Urban and Regional Information Systems Association (URISA), Alberta Chapter, 1989-1990.
- Canadian Institute of Planners (CIP):
 - o Co-Editor, Plan Canada, 1991-1996.
 - o Guest Editor, Plan Canada, March 1991.
 - o Chairman, Program Committee, 1990 National Conference.
 - o Member, Awards for Excellence Committee, 1990.
- Alberta Association, Canadian Institute of Planners:
 - o Examination Preparation Course, September 9, 10, 1991, Calgary, Alberta.
 - o Examination Preparation Course, September 14, 15, 1991, Yellowknife, N.W.T.
 - o Ex Officio, Member of Practice Review Committee, 1989-1991 & 1995-1997.
 - o Ex Officio, Member of Education Committee, 1988 to 1989.
 - o Secretary, 1988.
 - o Member of 1988 Annual Conference Committee.
 - o Newsletter Editor 1988.
 - o Chairman, Membership Services Committee, 1987-1988.
 - o Chairman, Publications and Membership Services, 1979-1981.
 - o Newsletter Editor, 1979.
 - o Member, Editorial Board for the AACIP, Journal of Planning Practice, 1980-1986.

- o Co-editor, Journal of Planning Practice, 1984-1986.
- o Member, 1985 Annual Conference Committee.
- o Member, 1983 Annual Conference Committee.

SELECTED COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVITIES

- Alberta Historical Resources Foundation:
 - o Member of the Board, 1985-1988.
 - o Chair, Main Street Committee, 1986-1988.
- Member, Heritage Park Historical and Exhibits Committee, 1984-1985.
- Chair, Steering Group for the Calgary Downtown Partnership, 1984-1985.
- Member, Stephen Avenue Mall Authority, 1982-1986.
- Member, City of Calgary Municipal Building Committee, 1981-1983.
- Founder and President, Society for the Preservation of Architectural Resources in Calgary (SPARC), 1975-1980.
- Member, City of Calgary Heritage Advisory Board, 1977 to 1983.
- Board Member and Treasurer, Calgary Native Friendship Society, 1977-1980.
- Chair, Building Committee, Calgary Indian Friendship Centre, 1976-1980.

PRESENT AND PAST MEMBERSHIPS

- Full member, Canadian Institute of Planners.
- The Tourism Society.
- Life Member, The Association for Preservation Technology.
- International Committee on Monuments and Sites (ICOMOS).
- International Cultural Tourism Committee, ICOMOS.
- Resort and Tourism Division, American Planning Association.
- Travel and Tourism Research Association.
- Economic Development Division, American Planning Association.

PUBLICATIONS

Walter Jamieson both collaboratively and independently has been responsible for over 140 publications.

Books/Monographs

Jamieson Walter and Richard Engelhardt, <u>The Planning and Management of Responsible Urban</u> <u>Heritage Destinations in Asia: Dealing with Asian Urbanization and Tourism Forces, Goodfellow Publishers Ltd. 2018.</u>

Lead author, MICE Casebook, Thailand Convention and Exhibition Bureau, Bangkok, Thailand. 2014.

Editor with Vimolsiddhi Horayangkura and Prowpannarai Mallikamarl, <u>The Design and Development of Sustainable Cities: International and Thai Perspectives on Urban Design in the 21st Century. Bangkok: Thammasat University. 2012.</u>

<u>Managing Tourism in Metropolitan Areas - An Asian Perspective</u>, United Nations World Tourism Organization. 2009.

Hainsworth, Douglass, Walter Jamieson, Steve Noakes and Sheena Day (eds.) <u>A Toolkit for Monitoring and Managing Community-Based Tourism</u>, SNV Asia Pro-Poor Tourism Network, SNV Vietnam and the School of Travel Industry Management. (2007).

Jamieson, Walter, Thai translation of <u>Guidelines on Integrated Planning for Sustainable Tourism</u> Development). 2006.

Jamieson, Walter (ed.), <u>Community Destination Management in Developing Economies</u>, Binghamton NY: Haworth Press. (2006).

Jamieson, Walter et al. <u>Planning for Community Responsible Tourism Development</u>, School of Travel Industry Management. 2006.

Engelhardt, Richard, Walter Jamieson, Beatrice Kaldun, John Koch-Schulte and Pawinee Sunalai, IMPACT: Tourism and Heritage Site Management in the World Heritage Town of Luang Prabang, Loa PDR, Bangkok: UNESCO. 2004.

Jamieson, Walter, Vietnamese Translation of <u>Guidelines on Integrated Planning for Sustainable Tourism Development</u>). 2003.

Jamieson, Walter, Amit Kelovkar, Pawinee Sunalai and Pallavi Mandke, <u>A Manual for Water and Waste Management: What the Tourism Industry Can Do to Improve its Performance</u>, Paris: United Nations Environment Programme. 2003.

Jamieson, Walter, <u>Poverty Alleviation through Sustainable Tourism Development</u>, New York: United Nations Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific. 2003.

Jamieson, Walter (ed.). <u>Community Tourism Destination Management: Principles and Practices</u>, Canadian Universities Consortium Urban Environmental Management Project. 2001.

Jamieson, Walter. <u>Promotion of Investment in Tourism Infrastructure</u>, New York: United Nations Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific. 2001.

Jamieson, Walter, Don Getz, Tazim Jamal, and Alix Noble. <u>Local Level Planning for Sustainable Tourism Development</u>, Canadian Universities Consortium Urban Environmental Management Project at AIT. 2000.

Jamieson, Walter. <u>Guidelines on Integrated Planning for Sustainable Tourism Development</u>, New York: United Nations Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific. 1999.

Jamieson, Walter (ed.). <u>Monuments and Sites Canada</u>, published by the Sri Lanka National Committee of ICOMOS and the Central Cultural Fund of the Government of Sri Lanka and UNESCO for the International Council on Monuments and Sites (ICOMOS), Sri Lanka. 1996.

Book Chapters

Jamieson, Walter and Michelle Jamieson. "Managing Overtourism at the Municipal/Destination Level", <u>Overtourism: Issues, Realities and Solutions</u>, Rachel Dodds and Richard Butler (Eds.). Berlin: De Gruyter. 2019.

Jamieson, Walter and Steven Schipani. "Responsible Tourism", <u>Myanmar: Unlocking the Potential</u>, <u>Country Diagnostic Study</u>. Manila: Asian Development Bank. 2014.

Jamieson, Walter. "The Urban Design and Tourism Interface -The Complementary Role of Urban Design in Tourism Development", <u>The Design and Development of Sustainable Cities:</u>
<u>International and Thai Perspectives on Urban Design in the 21st Century.</u> Bangkok: Thammasat University. 2012.

Dunn, Scott and Walter Jamieson. "The Relationship of Tourism and the Eco-Cities Concept", <u>Ecocity Planning: Policies, Practice and Design</u>, Tai-Chee Wong & Belinda Yuen (eds). London: Springer. 2011.

Jamieson, Walter & Pawinee Sunalai. "Community Based Tourism Planning in Klong Khwang, Thailand, <u>Tourism and Community Development-Asian Perspectives</u>. Madrid: World Tourism Organization. 2008.

Jamieson, Walter & Pawinee Sunalai. "Sustainable Tourism Planning and Management in Klong Khwang, Thailand", <u>Innovative Communities-People-Centred Approaches to Environmental Management in the Asia-Pacific Region</u>, Jerry Velasquez et al (eds.) United Nations University. 2005.

Hawkins, Don and Walter Jamieson. "Indicators and Policy", <u>Indicators of Sustainable</u> <u>Development for Tourism Development-A Guidebook</u>, Madrid: World Tourism Organization. 2004.

Jamieson, Walter. "An Introduction to Urban Tourism Destination Management" in <u>Tourism and Hospitality in 21st Century</u>, Mukesh Ranga (ed.), New Delhi: Discovery Publication House. 2003.

Jamieson, Walter. "The Challenge of Urban Tourism and Poverty Reduction" in <u>New Approaches</u> in Tourism Management, Devesh Nigam (ed.), New Delhi: Abhijeet Publications. 2003.

Jamieson, Walter. "Interpretation and Tourism", <u>Community Tourism Destination Management:</u> <u>Principles and Practices</u>, Walter Jamieson (ed.), Canadian Universities Consortium Urban Environmental Management Project. 2001.

Jamieson, Walter. "Defining Urban Tourism Destination Management", Walter Jamieson (ed.), <u>Community Tourism Destination Management: Principles and Practices</u>, Canadian Universities Consortium Urban Environmental Management Project. 2001.

Jamieson, Walter. "Managing Urban Heritage Resources Within a Cultural Tourism Context, Walter Jamieson (ed.), <u>Community Tourism Destination Management: Principles and Practices</u>, Canadian Universities Consortium Urban Environmental Management Project. 2001.

Jamieson, Walter and Pallavi Mandke. "Urban tourism and environmental sustainabilitytaking an integrated approach", <u>Developments in Urban and Regional Tourism</u>, M. Robinson, R. Sharpley, N. Evans, P. Long and J. Swarbrooke, Sunderland: The Centre for Travel and Tourism and Distance Education Publishers Ltd. 2000.

Jamieson, Walter, Adela Cosijn and Susan Friesen. "Contemporary Planning: Issues and Innovations", <u>Canadian Cities in Transition</u>, T. Bunting and P. Filion (eds.), Toronto: Oxford University Press. Second Edition. 2000.

Jamieson, Walter & Tazim Jamal. "Contributions of Tourism to Economic Development" in International Tourism: A Global Perspective, Chuck Gee and Eduardo Fayos-Sola (eds.), Madrid: World Tourism Organization. 1997.

Jamieson, Walter & Tazim Jamal. "Tourism Planning and Destination Management" in International Tourism: A Global Perspective, Chuck Gee and Eduardo Fayos-Sola (eds.), Madrid: World Tourism Organization. 1997.

Getz, Don & Walter Jamieson. "Issues, Opportunities and Entrepreneurship in Native Tourism: A Case Study in Alberta, Canada" in <u>The Business of Rural Tourism</u>, Don Getz and Steve Page (eds.), London: Routledge. 1997.

Jamieson, Walter. "The Challenge of Cultural Tourism", <u>Monuments and Sites Canada</u>, published by the Sri Lanka National Committee of ICOMOS and the Central Cultural Fund of the

Government of Sri Lanka and UNESCO for the International Council on Monuments and Sites (ICOMOS), Sri Lanka. 1996.

Jamieson, Walter. "The Planning and Management of Historic Towns and Areas in Canada", Monuments and Sites Canada, published by the Sri Lanka National Committee of ICOMOS and the Central Cultural Fund of the Government of Sri Lanka and UNESCO for the International Council on Monuments and Sites (ICOMOS), Sri Lanka. 1996.

Jamieson, Walter. "Realizing the Benefits of Rural Cultural Tourism", <u>Challenges and Changes:</u> <u>Rural Communities Preparing for the 21st Century</u>, Rural and Small Town Programme, Mount Allison University. 1996.

Jamieson, Walter, and W.T. Perks. "Planning and Development in Canadian Cities", <u>Canadian Cities in Transition</u>, T. Bunting and P. Filion (eds.), Toronto: Oxford University Press. 1991.

Jamieson, Walter with Ira M. Robinson. "Values and Alternative Urban Features as the Basis for Policy Making", in <u>Canada: An Urban Agenda</u>, A Collection of Papers, H. Peter Oberlander (ed.) A.S.P.O./C.P.A.C. 1976.

Working Papers

Jamieson, Walter with Pawinee Sunalai, Song Kanokrattana and Napat Settachai. <u>Responsible Community Integrated Destination Planning & Development: Exploring Innovative and Responsive Approaches and Concepts.</u> College of Innovation, Service Innovation Program. 2011.

Occasional Papers

Jamieson, Walter and Pallavi Mandke. <u>The Experience of the Asian Institute of Technology in Developing an Urban Environmental Management Field of Study</u>, UEM Occasional Paper Series, Number 1. 2002.

Jamieson, Walter and Pawinee Sunalai. <u>The Management of Urban Tourism Destinations: The Cases of Klong Khwang and Phimai, Thailand, UMP-Asia Occasional Paper No. 56. 2002.</u>

Jamieson, Walter & Pallavi Mandke. <u>Creating Sustainable Cities Through Urban Environmental Management</u>, UMP-Asia Occasional Paper No. 54. 2002.

Jamieson, Walter. <u>The Challenges of Sustainable Community Cultural Heritage Tourism</u>, Training and Technology Training Program Occasional Series, Canadian Universities Consortium Urban Environmental Management Project at AIT. 2000.

Jamieson, Walter & Andrea Czarnecki. Sustainable Urban Tourism Destination Management: The Cases of Klong Khwang and Phimai, Thailand, Training and Technology Training Program Occasional Series, Canadian Universities Consortium Urban Environmental Management Project at AIT. 1999.

Jamieson, Walter with Greg Beck. <u>An Evaluation of the Development Process and Design of the New Calgary Indian Friendship Centre</u>, The University of Calgary, Faculty of Environmental Design, Occasional Paper. 1982.

Guest Editing of Journals

Jamieson, W. & S. Nadkarni Guest Editors- Asia Pacific Journal of Tourism Research Special Issue: Tourism for Development: Perspectives and Challenges Volume 14, Issue 2, 2009 (pp. 111-123)

Journal Articles

Jamieson, Walter and Michelle Jamieson, "Overtourism management competencies in Asian urban heritage areas", <u>International Journal of Tourism Cities</u>, (Vol. 5 No. 4). 2019.

Telan, Sashon and Walter Jamieson, "Creative Tourism Planning and Development for Cities in The Southeast Asian Region", <u>Dusit Thani College Journal</u>, (Vol. 13 No. 2). May-August 2019.

Jamieson, Walter and Michelle Jamieson, "Developing Responsible Food Tourism Experiences in Southeast Asia", <u>Tourism Development Journal</u>, (Vol. 16, Number 1). 2018.

Jamieson, Walter and Michelle Jamieson, "The Challenge of Implementing Regional Tourism Plans and Strategies in Southeast Asia", <u>Journal of Hospitality and Tourism</u>, (Volume 15, Number 2). 2017.

Jamieson, Walter and Michelle Jamieson, "Developing the Capacity of Southeast Asian Urban Tourism Destination Planners and Managers", <u>Tourism Development Journal</u>, (Vol. 15, Number 1). 2017.

Jamieson, Walter and Michelle Jamieson, "Interpretation and Tourism Destination Planning and Management", Tourism Development Journal, (Vol. 15, Number 1). 2017.

Jamieson, Walter and Michelle Jamieson, "Urban Destination Level Tactical Tourism Planning in Developing Economies", <u>Tourism Development Journal</u>, (Vol 14, Number 1). 2016.

Jamieson, Walter and Michelle Jamieson, "The Complementary Role of Urban Design and Tourism Planning in Tourism Destination Management and Development", <u>Journal of Hospitality and Tourism</u>, (Volume 12, No. 2). 2014.

Jamieson, Walter. "The Challenges and Opportunities of International Activity", <u>Plan Canada</u>. Spring 2014.

Jamieson, Walter and Michelle Jamieson. "Developing the ASEAN Tourism Strategic Plan 2011-2015", Journal of Hospitality and Tourism. (Volume 10, Number 1). 2012.

Jamieson, Walter. "Eco Tourism and Energy Efficiency", <u>Energy Manager.</u> AprilJune 2011. Volume 4, Number 2.

Park, Sun-Young & Walter Jamieson. "Developing a Tourism Destination Monitoring System: A Case of the Hawaii Tourism Dashboard", <u>Asia Pacific Journal of Tourism Research</u>. 2009.

Jamieson, W. & S. Nadkarni. "A Reality-check of Tourism's Potential as a Development Tool", Asia Pacific Journal of Tourism Research Special Issue: Tourism for Development: Perspectives and Challenges (Volume 14, Issue 2), 2009.

Jamieson, Walter with Pawinee Sunalai. "Village-based Tourism as a Form of Community Development", <u>Journal of Hospitality and Tourism</u>. 2003.

Lindberg, Kreg, Arild Molstad, Donald Hawkins, Walter Jamieson. "International Development Assistance in Tourism", <u>Annals of Tourism Research</u>. 2001.

Jamieson, Walter with Pawinee Sunalai and Pallavi Mandke. "A Canadian Consortium for Urban Environmental Management in Southeast Asia", <u>Plan Canada</u>, April, May, June 41, 2. 2001.

Jamieson, Walter. "Cultural Heritage Tourism Planning and Development: Defining the Field and its Challenges", APT Bulletin, (Vol. XXIX, No. 3-4), 1998.

Jamieson, Walter & Adela Galloway-Cosijn. "Towards Sustainable Cultural Tourism Planning and Development Training Programs for Aboriginal Communities", Teoros. Summer 1998.

Jamieson, Walter. "Retailing in the 21st Century: A Planner's Challenge", <u>Plan Canada</u>. 1996.

Jamieson, Walter. "New Challenges in Maintaining Our Heritage at the Local Level", <u>ICOMOS</u> <u>Canada Bulletin</u>. (Vol. 5, No. 2) 1996.

Jamieson, Walter. "The Use of Indicators in Monitoring: The Economic Impact of Cultural Tourism Initiatives", ICOMOS Momentum. 1995.

Jamieson, Walter. "Canadian Community Development and Applied Research Consortium", Heritage Canada. 1995.

Jamieson, Walter. "Commentary/Commentaire", Plan Canada. 1995.

Jamieson, Walter. "The ICOMOS Canada Scientific Committee", <u>ICOMOS Canada Bulletin</u>. 1995.

Jamieson, Walter. "Canadian Urban Planning: A Personal Potpourri", Plan Canada. 1994.

Jamieson, Walter & Brenda Naylor. "Planning for Low Cost Travel Modes in China, A Case Study", <u>Plan Canada</u>. 1994.

Jamieson, Walter. "The Challenge of Cultural Tourism", <u>ICOMOS Canada Bulletin Momentum</u>. 1994.

Jamieson, Walter. "Report on the Cultural Tourism Thematic Session", <u>ICOMOS Canada Bulletin</u>, 1993.

Jamieson, Walter. "A vida nas localidades com centros historicos", Vertice. 1993.

Jamieson, Walter & B. Naylor. "Planning for Low Cost Travel Modes in Ningbo, China", <u>Transportation Research Record</u>, No. 1372. 1992.

Jamieson, Walter. "A Community Revitalization Study for the Town of Gleichen, Alberta", Alberta and Northwest Territories Journal of Planning Practice. 1991.

Jamieson, Walter. "Heritage Planning on a District-Wide Basis", <u>City Magazine</u>, Vol. 12, No. 2. Winter/Spring 1991.

Jamieson, Walter. "Creating Historic Districts: New Challenges for Historic Preservation in Western Canada", <u>Prairie Forum</u>, vol. 15, no. 2. 1990.

Jamieson, Walter. "Recording the Historic Urban Environment", <u>APT Bulletin</u>, XXII, 12-16. 1990.

Jamieson, Walter, Lorn Sheehan, Nomagugu Mgijima. "Tourism in Planning, Planning in Tourism", <u>Alberta and Northwest Territories Journal of Planning Practice</u>. Winter 1989.

Jamieson, Walter. "An Ecomuseum for the Crowsnest Pass: Using Cultural Resources as a Tool for Community and Local Economic Development". <u>Plan Canada</u>. 1989.

Jamieson, Walter and P. Buchik. "Training in Historic Resource Management". <u>APT Bulletin</u>, (XX, 1). 1988.

Jamieson, Walter. "The Development of an Approach to Training in Historic Resource Management for Western Canada", <u>APT Bulletin</u>. 1988.

Jamieson, Walter. "A Retrospective and Prospective View of APT". APT Bulletin, XX, 3. 1988.

Jamieson, Walter. "The Economic Impacts of the Tyrrell Museum. A Case Study". <u>Alberta</u>, 1, 1. 1988.

Jamieson, Walter, Neil MacDonald and William T. Perks. "The Crowsnest Pass: Directions for the Future". <u>Alberta Journal of Planning Practice</u>. 1988.

Jamieson, Walter. "Introduction to 'Principles in Practice' Theme". <u>APT Bulletin</u>, Vol. XVII, No. 3 & 4. 1985.

Jamieson, Walter with A. Aumonier. "The Mauling of Oil Town, Will Calgary's Stephen Avenue Mall be a boom or bust?", <u>Canadian Heritage</u>. 1984.

Jamieson, Walter. "Planning for Commercial Area Revitalization: A Review of Different Strategies", <u>Alberta Journal of Planning Practice</u>, Number 3. Summer 1984.

Jamieson, Walter. "Conservation as an Approach to Urban Renewal", <u>Plan Canada</u>. 1984.

Jamieson, Walter. "Creating Alberta's First Historic Area in Fort Macleod", in Monumentum, (26,3). 1983.

Jamieson, Walter. "The Role of New Towns in Calgary's Development", Architect's Forum. 1982.

Jamieson, Walter with Greg Husband, and Nomi Whalen. "The Mis-Use of Mixed-Use in Calgary", <u>Alberta Journal of Planning Practice</u>, No. 1. Winter 1982.

Jamieson, Walter. "Architectural Conservation Training in Canada", <u>Urbanism Past and Present</u>. 1979.

Editor of Conference Proceedings

Jamieson, Walter (ed.). <u>Creating Sustainable and Healthy Rural Communities</u>, Seminar Proceedings, Centre for Environmental Design Research and Outreach, The University of Calgary. 1996.

Jamieson, Walter (ed.). <u>Planning for Aboriginal Cultural Tourism</u>, Symposium Proceedings, Historical Resources Intern Programme, The University of Calgary. 1995.

Jamieson, Walter (ed.). <u>Conserving the Rural Landscape</u>, Symposium Proceedings, Historical Resources Intern Programme, The University of Calgary. 1994.

Jamieson, Walter (ed.). <u>Marketing Historic Resources</u>, Symposium Proceedings, Historical Resources Intern Programme, The University of Calgary. 1993.

Jamieson, Walter (ed.). <u>Maintaining and Enhancing the Sense of Place for Small Communities and Regions</u>, Symposium Proceedings, Historical Resources Intern Programme, The University of Calgary. 1990.

Jamieson, Walter (ed.). <u>Planning for Special Places</u>, Proceedings of the CIP 1990 Annual Conference. 1990.

Jamieson, Walter, (ed.). <u>Planning for Cultural Tourism</u>, Symposium Proceedings, Historical Resources Intern Programme, The University of Calgary. 1989.

Papers in Conference Proceedings

Jamieson, Walter, "Local Experiences and Social Enterprises", proceedings of the UNWTO PATA Forum on Tourism Trends and Outlook: Tourism and the Experience Economy, Guilin, PRC. 2015.

Jamieson, Walter, "Integrating Urban Design and Tourism in Developing Sustainable Tourism Destinations", <u>Proceedings: Urban Design and Development in the 21st Century</u>, the Design and Development International Forum 2014, Faculty of Architecture and Planning, Thammasat University, Thailand. 2014

Jamieson, Walter and Pawinee Sunalai, "Visitor Management for Cultural/Natural Heritage Conservation: Vat Phou World Heritage Site, Lao PDR", <u>Research Conference Proceedings on Asian Approaches to Conservation</u>, UNESCO, ICCROM, Asian Academy for Heritage Management. 2006.

Jamieson, Walter. "Tourism Knowledge Management for Public Sector Destination Officials" in <u>The Role of Education in Quality Destination Management</u>, Proceedings of the WTO Education Council Conference, Beijing, 2003, Eduardo Fayos-Sola (ed.), Madrid: World Tourism Organization. 2004.

Jamieson, Walter and Pallavi Mandke. "An Exploration of the National Policy Issues Related to the Use of Tourism Development in Poverty Reduction in Southeast Asia", <u>Conference Proceedings, Tourism In Asia: Development, Marketing and Sustainability</u>, The Fifth Annual Biennial Conference, Kaye Chon et al. (eds.), 2002.

Jamieson, Walter and Pallavi Mandke. "The Role of Urban Environmental Management in Resolving Urban Tourism Destination Management Problems", in Conference Proceedings, Tourism A Strategic Industry in Asia and Pacific: Defining Problems and Creating Solutions, Asia Pacific Tourism Association. 2000.

Jamieson, Walter. "Creating and Maintaining Sustainable Communities" <u>Proceedings of Prairie</u> Workshop on Community Economic Development. 1995.

Jamieson, Walter. <u>The Employment Opportunities of Sustainable Rural Tourism</u>, International Institute for Sustainable Development. 1994.

Jamieson, Walter. "Women's Role in Rural Cultural Tourism in Western Canada", <u>Universal Tourism Enriching or Degrading Culture</u>, Proceedings of the International Conference on Cultural Tourism, Wiendu Nuryanti (ed.), Yogyakarta, Indonesia: Gadjah Mada University Press. 1993.

Jamieson, Walter. "Planning for Small Town Cultural Tourism", <u>Cultural Tourism</u>, International Scientific Symposium, 10th ICOMOS General Assembly, published by the Sri Lanka National Committee of ICOMOS and the Central Cultural Fund of the Government of Sri Lanka and UNESCO, Sri Lanka. 1993.

Jamieson, Walter. "Interpreting Small Communities", <u>Joining Hands for Quality Tourism</u>, R. Tabata, J. Yamashiro, G. Charem (eds.), Proceedings of the Heritage Interpretation International Third World Congress, Honolulu. 1992.

Jamieson, Walter. "The influence of international preservation charters in municipal planning and development control", <u>Proceedings of the First International Symposium on World Heritage Towns</u>, Quebec. 1991.

Jamieson, Walter, with Daryl Fowler. "New Initiatives for Historic Towns", <u>ICOMOS 1990</u> Symposium Papers, Lausanne. 1990.

Jamieson, Walter. "Interpreting Alberta's Main Streets", <u>Proceedings of the 1989 National Interpreters Workshop</u>, St. Paul, Minneapolis, National Association of Interpretation. 1989.

Jamieson, Walter and Bela Syal. "An Ecomuseum for the Crowsnest Pass: Using Historic Resources as a Means of Economic Development". <u>Planning in the West: Canadian and American Perspectives in the West</u>, T.L. Harper (ed.) Calgary. Faculty of Environmental Design, The University of Calgary. 1988.

Commissioned Papers

Jamieson, Walter, Harold Goodwin, and Christopher Edmonds, "Contribution of Tourism to Poverty Alleviation Pro-Poor Tourism and the Challenge of Measuring Impacts" For Transport Policy and Tourism Section Transport and Tourism Division, UN ESCAP. 2004.

Manuals/Workbooks

Manual series editor for the Training and Technology Transfer Program, Canadian Universities Consortium Urban Environmental Management Project at AIT with overall responsibility for the following publications:

- A Manual for Composting in Hotels
- A Manual for Cleaner Production in Hotels
- A Manual for Sustainable Hotel Design in Southeast Asia
- A Manual for Monitoring Community Tourism Development

Jamieson, Walter and Alix Noble. <u>A Manual for Sustainable Tourism Destination Management</u>, Training and Technology Transfer Program, Canadian Universities Consortium Urban Environmental Management Project at AIT. 2000.

Noble, Alix and Walter Jamieson. <u>A Manual for Interpreting Community Heritage for Tourism</u>, Training and Technology Transfer Program, Canadian Universities Consortium Urban Environmental Management Project at AIT. 2000.

Jamieson, Walter, Don Getz & Tazim Jamal. <u>Planning For Sustainable Tourism Development at the Local Level</u>, Calgary: Centre for Environmental Design and Research. 1997.

Jamieson, Walter and L. Rokosh. <u>A Manual for Small Community Physical Planning and Design</u>, Centre for Livable Communities, The University of Calgary. 1992.

Jamieson, Walter. <u>A Manual for Main Street Interpretation</u> with The Heritage Interpretation Group, Historical Resources Intern Programme, The University of Calgary. 1988.

Reports

Jamieson, Walter. Major Contributor, "Responsible Tourism", <u>Myanmar Unlocking the Potential</u>, Country Diagnostic Study Country Diagnostic Study, ADB Economics and Research Department. 2014.

Jamieson, Walter. Cultural Tourism and Local Communities, United Nations World Tourism Organization. 2006.

Jamieson, Walter. "Tourism: Threat or Friend of Asian Cultural Heritage", Asian Academy for Heritage Management Newsletter. 2005.

Jamieson, Walter. "The Challenge of Urban Tourism and Poverty Reduction" Background Paper, CITYNET and ESCAP. 2002.

Jamieson, Walter, Radhika Mohit and Aman Mehta. <u>Developing an Urban Knowledge</u>
<u>Management Strategy for Asia-A working document for The Fourth Asian Mayors Forum and Regional Workshop on Good Urban Governance for Poverty Reduction and Social Development: Exchange of Tools, Techniques and Good Practices. 2002.</u>

Jamieson, Walter. (Editor and participant) <u>Recommendations for Sustainable Village Tourism</u> <u>Development for the Greater Mekong Subregion</u>, Training and Technology Transfer Program, Canadian Universities Consortium Urban Environmental Management Project at AIT. 2001.

Jamieson, Walter with B. Naylor and H. Hanen. Ningbo City Low Cost Travel Modes Study, Research Report: The Use of Video Analysis, Techniques for Transportation Planning: A Workshop Training Manual. 1992.

Jamieson, Walter with S. Acteson, B. Edwards, L. Haynes, and B. Syal. <u>A Proposal for an Interpretive System: Calgary</u>, The Heritage Interpretation Group, Historical Resources Intern Programme, The University of Calgary. 1989.

Jamieson Walter with S. Acteson, and N. Tam. <u>A Proposal for an Interpretive System: Lacombe</u>, The Heritage Interpretation Group, Historical Resources Intern Programme, The University of Calgary. 1989.

Jamieson, Walter with T. Harper et al. <u>Heritage Ranching Tourism in Early Ranching Country:</u> <u>Concept and Feasibility Study</u>, Urban and Regional Planning Research Lab for the High River Economic Development Board. 1988.

Jamieson, Walter. <u>A Development Strategy for an Ecomuseum in the Crowsnest Pass</u>, Alberta Culture. 1987.

Jamieson, Walter. <u>Feasibility Study for a Historic Area</u>, Coleman, Alberta, for Alberta Culture. 1986.

Jamieson, Walter with A. Aumonier, D. Down, J. O'Neill, and B. Syal. <u>Stephen Avenue Mall: A Revitalization Study</u>, Faculty of Environmental Design, The University of Calgary. 1984.

Jamieson, Walter. <u>The Fort Macleod Provincial Historic Area: Management, Financial, Design & Legislative Aspects</u> for Alberta Culture. 1982.

Jamieson, Walter. Fort Macleod Historic District Study: Analysis, Design and Implementation Strategies, for Alberta Culture. 1981.

Jamieson, Walter. <u>The Problems and Potentials of Recycling Older Commercial Buildings in Calgary</u>, with Carol Jamieson, Canada Council, Calgary, Alberta. 1981.

Jamieson, Walter with Greg Beck. <u>An Analysis of the Building Process for the Calgary Indian Friendship Centre</u>, Canada Council. 1981.

Jamieson, Walter. <u>Architectural Conservation Training in Canada</u>, University of Calgary, Faculty of Environmental Design, Occasional Paper No. 1. 1979.

VISUAL & AUDIO/VISUAL PROJECTS AND ACTIVITIES

"Sustainable Community Tourism Destination Management", 15-minute video for Canadian Universities Consortium Urban Environmental Management Project at AIT. 2000. (Member of the production team.)

"Cultural and Ecotourism", 4-hour distance education course with Francois Bedard for the Heritage Resource Management Certificate, Faculty of Continuing Education, University of Calgary. 1997.

"Heritage Area Planning", 3-hour distance education course for the Heritage Resource Management Certificate, Faculty of Continuing Education, University of Calgary. 1997.

"Introduction to Heritage Resource Management", 4-hour distance education course for the Heritage Resource Management Certificate, Faculty of Continuing Education, University of Calgary. 1996.

"The Road to the Future", video produced for the Ningbo, China Low Cost Transportation Mode Project. Funded by the International Development Research Centre (IDRC). 1992.

"Calgary Urban Explorer Map", for the City of Calgary with Barry Edwards. 1988. (70,000 copies of the map produced for the 1988 Winter Olympics.)

The design of a walking tour for Hillhurst/Sunnyside. 1984.

The design and development of a slide tape show on the "Reusable City" with Trish Bond. 1982.

A 10-part series on home renovations for CFAC TV. 1977.

COURSES, SEMINARS, WORKSHOPS & COURSE DESIGN

Teaching Experience as Part of Regular University Duties (In Chronological Order)

Ryerson University, Hospitality and Tourism Management Program:

- Urban Tourism
- Tourism Destination Management and Marketing

Graduate Program in Service Innovation Thammasat University

Full and partial involvement in the following courses:

- Competitive Strategies for Hotels
- Finance and Accounting for Service Providers
- Introduction to Research Methods
- Introduction to Service Innovation
- Research Methods for Service Innovation
- Risk Management

<u>Undergraduate Program in Service Innovation Thammasat University</u>

- Introduction to Service Innovation and Creativity
- MICE Management
- Talent Management in a Global Context
- Innovation and Creativity Workshop
- Risk Management
- Financial Management in the Service Industries
- Front Office Management

BBA Program Thammasat University

Hotel Management

University of Calgary Faculty of Environmental Design Teaching Responsibilities

(Course management or major participation)

- Advanced Environmental Design Practice.
- Analytic Methods in Environmental Design.
- Community Planning Principles and Practice.
- Cultural Tourism.
- Environmental Design Practice.
- Historic Preservation: Principles and Practice.
- Introduction to Urban and Regional Professional Practice.
- Planning Theory.
- Urbanization and Urban Problems.

Dr. Jamieson was also responsible for the design and management of a large number of block courses including: Tourism Planning, GIS and CAD for Planners, Preservation Technology, Management of the Planning Process, etc.

University of Calgary Certificate in Historic Resource Management

(Dr. Jamieson was the Director of the Certificate Program)

- Computers in Historic Resource Management
- Conserving the Rural Landscape: A Symposium (Manager)
- Cultural Tourism & Ecotourism
- Cultural Tourism Symposium: Maintaining and Enhancing the Sense of Place for Small Communities and Regions (Manager)
- Economic Perspectives of Historic Preservation
- Festival and Community Events Planning (Manager)
- Heritage Area Planning
- Introduction to Historic Resource Management
- Managing Heritage Sites and Destinations for Cultural Tourism Purposes.
- Marketing Historic Resources: A Symposium (Manager)
- Planning for Aboriginal Cultural Tourism: A Symposium (Manager)
- Planning for Cultural Tourism: A Symposium (Manger)
- Principles of Preservation Planning
- Research and Documentation Techniques for Historic Resource Management

AIT Teaching

- Management of Urban Environmental Change
- Urban Environmental Data Gathering and Analysis
- Urban Environmental Planning and Management

Major Outreach Courses, Workshops

- Lecturer in the Postgraduate MSc in Responsible Tourism, course in Destination Management with specific lectures in "A Planners Perspective on Planning for Tourism Urban Destinations" and "The Challenge of Destination Management" in Asia, Manchester Metropolitan University, UK, Cornwall. 2016.
- Instructor, Contemporary Issues in Hospitality and Tourism Development, PhD Program, Assumption University, Bangkok. 2020, 2017, 2015, 2013, 2012, 2010, 2009.
- Lecturer, "Research Methods" five-day course, for the Thailand International Cooperation Agency, Bangkok. 2015.
- Course manager and lecturer, "Visitor Management" five-day course, for the Thailand International Cooperation Agency, Bangkok. 2015.
- Course manager and lecturer, "MICE Management" five-day course, for the Thailand International Cooperation Agency, Bangkok. 2015.

- Course manager and lecturer, "Tourism Destination Planning" five-day course, for the Thailand International Cooperation Agency, Bangkok. 2015.
- Lecturer, "Creating Quality Visitor Experiences", Thailand Department of Fine Arts. 2012.
- Participant, Rockefeller Foundation Bellagio Center seminar "The Older Citizen as Asset", Lake Como, Italy. 2012.
- Professor, PhD course, "Tourism Strategic Management", Faculty of International Tourism, Macao University of Science and Technology, Macau. 2011.
- Instructor, "The Economics of Conservation" course for the Tourism Institute of Macau (IFT), Macau. 2011.
- Instructor, "Managing Intangible Heritage" course for the Tourism Institute of Macau (IFT), Macau. 2011.
- Instructor, "Cultural Tourism", School of Hotel and Tourism Management, Hong Kong Polytechnic University, Hong Kong SAR, China. 2010.
- Course manager and contributor, "Innovative Planning and Management of Asian Heritage Destinations: Practical Lessons for Achieving Sustainable Success", Thammasat University, Sukhothai, Thailand. 2009.
- Course manager and contributor, joint Asian Institute of Technology and School of Travel Industry Management five-day course "Strategic Management and Planning of Tourism Destinations" funded in part by the Asia Pacific Travel Association (PATA), Bangkok, Thailand. 2008.

- Advisor for a national course in "Tourism Destination Management at the Local Level" carried out by the Asian Center for Tourism Planning and Poverty Reduction funded by the Office of Tourism Development, Ministry of Tourism and Sports of Thailand. 2008.
- Presentations on "Tourism Challenges and Trends", "Sustainable Tourism Development", "Tourism Planning and Development" and "The Role of Tourism Development in Poverty Reduction" as part of Workshop on Sustainable Tourism Development, SNV, Hue, Vietnam. 2007.
- Advisor on a major training project on community-based tourism for local governments which trained 400 local officials in Thailand funded by the Office of Tourism Development, Ministry of Tourism and Sports of Thailand. 2007.
- Advisor on a major training project concerned with building capacity in developing sustainable tourism strategies at the provincial and cluster level for Thailand Ministry of Tourism and Sports officials working in 75 provinces in Thailand funded by Office of Policy and Strategy of Ministry of Tourism and Sports of Thailand. 2006.
- Course instructor. 5-day course on "Tourism Planning and Development", Hue University of Economics, Hue Vietnam. 2006.
- Course instructor. 5-day course on "Hotel and Resort Management and Development", Hue University of Economics, Hue Vietnam. 2006.
- Course manager and lecturer, "Disaster Risk Management Approaches for Hospitality Facilities: Planning and Responses" organized by the Thai Hotels Association (THA) in collaboration with the School of Travel Industry Management (TIM), University of Hawaii and Asian Disaster Preparedness Center (ADPC), Bangkok, Thailand. 2005.
- Advisor on the design and implementation of an 8-day workshop centered on capacity building for 50 young people from Tsunami affected areas in Thailand for the United Nations World Tourism Organization. 2005.
- Course manager and instructor in "Preserving and Managing Cultural Landscapes" for the Certificate in Heritage Resource Management, University of Calgary, Edmonton Alberta. 2005.
- Course manager and instructor in "ACMECS Cultural Heritage Tourism: Managing Historic Resources within a Tourism Context" course in Bangkok sponsored by the Ministry of Tourism and Sports, Office of Tourism Development with the support of the School of Travel Industry Management, University of Hawaii. 2004.
- Participation in a Ford Foundation sponsored project concerned with assisting the College of Economics, Hue University in Vietnam in developing their tourism curriculum. 2004.

- Instructor, "Cultural Resource Management" course, Institute of European Studies of Macau and Institute for Tourism Studies, Macao. 2003.
- Instructor, "Tourism Destination Management" course, Institute for Tourism Studies, Macao. 2003.
- Instructor, "Cultural Resource Management" course, Institute of European Studies of Macau and Institute for Tourism Studies, Macao. 2002.
- Instructor, "Tourism and Environment" course, Institute for Tourism Studies, Macao. 2002.
- Instructor, "Tourism Destination Management" course, Institute for Tourism Studies, Macao. 2002.
- Review of and the development of course options for the tourism option program for the Institute for Tourism Studies, Macao. 2002.
- Design and delivery of a 5-day course on heritage preservation and cultural tourism for the Hanoi Architectural University as part of the University of Montreal Urban Management Project, Hanoi, Vietnam. 2001.
- Instructor with Pallavi Mandke, "Tourism and Environment" course, Institute for Tourism Studies, Macao. 2001.
- Instructor, "Managing Visitors and Developing the Visitor Management Plan, Certificate in Heritage Resource Management, Faculty of Continuing Education, University of Calgary, Edmonton. 2001.
- Clinic Coordinator for the UNESCO Cultural Heritage Management and Tourism: Models for Cooperation Among Stakeholders Conference/Workshop, Lijiang, China. 2001.
- Lectures in "Introduction to Cultural Tourism", "Planning for Cultural Tourism", "Interpretation for Cultural Tourism" for the MA Programme in Cultural Management, Chulalongkorn University, Bangkok, Thailand. 2001.
- Presenter and Session Chair, "The Development, Management and Sustainability of Ecotourism/Nature Based Tourism", presented at the 40th Meeting of the WTO Commission for South Asia and 36th Meeting of the WTO Commission for East Asia and the Pacific Technical Seminar on Ecotourism, Maldives. 2001.
- Conference Chair, "Sustainable Community Tourism Destination Management" conference, Bangkok. 2000. (This was a major event with 400 participants from 20 countries and 14 major tourism and environmental partners.)

- Instructor, "Tourism Assessment Development" course, Al Akhawayn University, organized by the International Institute of Tourism Studies, George Washington University and the Middle East Mediterranean Travel and Tourism Association, funded by the US Department of State, Ifrane, Morocco. 2000.
- Instructor, "Economic Development and Community Tourism Development, (1.5 days), Environment and Development in the New Millennium Seminar, University Waterloo, Calgary. 2000.
- Course manager and instructor, "Introduction to Heritage Resource Management And Cultural Tourism" for AMTA (the agency responsible for coordinating tourism activities and in the greater Mekong sub-region) attended by representatives from the six Mekong countries, Bangkok. 2000.
- Rapporteur and contributor in the Cultural Tourism sessions for the World Bank "Cultural Heritage and Urban Development Conference, Beijing. 2000.
- Instructor, "Cultural Heritage Tourism" course, for the International Institute of Tourism Studies, The George Washington University School of Business and Public Management's Tourism Destination Management and Marketing Program in cooperation with Green Globe, World Tourism Organization and World Travel and Tourism Council, Washington, DC. 2000.
- Instructor, "Managing Heritage Sites course, for the International Institute of Tourism Studies, The George Washington University School of Business and Public Management's Tourism Destination Management and Marketing Program in cooperation with Green Globe, World Tourism Organization and World Travel and Tourism Council, Washington, DC. 2000.
- Instructor, Tourism Geography, Instituto de Formação Turistica, Macau. 2000.
- Design and development of a distance education program in heritage site management for the International Institute of Tourism Studies, The George Washington University School of Business and Public Management's Tourism Destination Management and Marketing Program. 2000.
- Keynote speaker and lead expert at the eight day UNESCO seminar, "Culture, Heritage Management and Tourism", Bhaktapur, Nepal. 2000.
- Design and delivery of a 5-day course on heritage preservation and cultural tourism for the Hanoi Architectural University with the support of the Urban Management Project of the University of Montreal. 1999.
- Instructor, "Summer Program: Tourism and Environment", for the Instituto de Formacao Turistica and World Tourism Organization, Macau. 1999.
- Chair, UNEP-FEEE-WTO Blue Flag Feasibility Workshop, Bangkok. 1999

- Development and delivery of video distance education course "Introduction to Heritage Resource Management" for the Certificate in Heritage Resource Management, Faculty of Continuing Education. 1999.
- Design and development of a distance education program in cultural heritage tourism for the International Institute of Tourism Studies, The George Washington University School of Business and Public Management's Tourism Destination Management and Marketing Program. 1999.
- Instructor, "Cultural Heritage Tourism" course, for the International Institute of Tourism Studies, The George Washington University School of Business and Public Management's Tourism Destination Management and Marketing Program in cooperation with Green Globe, World Tourism Organization and World Travel and Tourism Council, Washington, DC. 1999.
- Chair and major curriculum designer of the AIT Urban Environmental Management Program Curriculum Review Committee. The Committee developed a major revision to the urban environmental management curriculum. 1998-1999. Approved by various AIT committees at AIT in 1999.
- Instructor, "Managing Heritage Sites and Destinations for Cultural Tourism Purposes",
 Certificate in Heritage Resource Management, Faculty of Continuing Education, Edmonton.
 1999.
- Co-facilitator and lecturer in Technical Workshop on Sustainable Tourism, sponsored by the Philippines Department of Tourism and the Philippines Council on Sustainable Development, Manila, November 1998. (Delivered lectures on Defining Sustainable Tourism, Planning for Sustainable Tourism and Promoting Community Participation in Sustainable Tourism.)
- Course manager and lecturer in "Assessment Approaches and Technologies in Sustainable Tourism Planning" course, sponsored by the CUC UEM Training and Technology Transfer Program, Bangkok. November 1998.
- Instructor, "Cultural Heritage Tourism" course, for the International Institute of Tourism Studies, The George Washington University School of Business and Public Management's Tourism Destination Management and Marketing Program in cooperation with Green Globe, World Tourism Organization and World Travel and Tourism Council, Washington, DC. 1998.
- Co-facilitator, The Promotion of Culture and History in the APEC Region Seminar-Workshop for the APEC Tourism Working Group and Department of Tourism, Philippines, Manila.
 1998
- Co-instructor with Dr. Chuck Gee in WTO/UNDP sponsored technical seminar, "Achieving Balanced Tourism Development: The Challenge of Sustainable Tourism Planning and

Development" at Tourism 2000Asia-Pacific Ministers' Conference on Tourism and Environment, the Republic of Maldives. February 1997.

- Responsible for the development of the video distance education course "General Principles of Building Conservation" delivered by Jill Taylor for the Certificate in Heritage Resource Management, Faculty of Continuing Education. 1997.
- Responsible for the development of the video distance education course "General Principles of Heritage Resource Management" delivered by John Veteran for the Certificate in Heritage Resource Management, Faculty of Continuing Education. 1997.
- Responsible for the development of the video distance education course "Material Culture Studies" delivered by Gerald Pocius for the Certificate in Heritage Resource Management, Faculty of Continuing Education. 1997.
- Development and delivery of video distance education course "General Principles of Heritage Area Planning" for the Certificate in Heritage Resource Management, Faculty of Continuing Education. 1997.
- Organizer and lecturer in five-day course in "Planning for Sustainable Tourism" for the Banff Centre for Management. 1996.
- Development and delivery of video distance education course "Introduction to Heritage Resource Management" for the Certificate in Heritage Resource Management, Faculty of Continuing Education. 1996.
- Lecturer in WTO/UNDP sponsored training program for Andaman Islands' officials, Calgary.
 Delivered training in sustainable tourism, tourism planning, tourism development and participation techniques. 1996.
- Course in Cultural Tourism Planning and Development for Eastern College, Carbonear, Newfoundland. 1996.
- Course in Cultural Tourism Planning and Development for Eastern College, Trinity, Newfoundland. 1995.
- Course director and course facilitator for courses in Community Economic Development for the Prairie Farm Rehabilitation Administration in Calgary, Edmonton, Regina, Saskatoon, and Brandon. 1994-1995.
- Expert/Lecturer, "Planning for Sustainable Tourism Development at the Local Level" course, for the World Tourism Organization, St. Petersburg, Russia. 1994.
- Lecturer in sustainable tourism planning, Tourism Destination Management course for Jordanian tourism officials, Calgary, Alberta. 1994.

- Expert/Lecturer, "Planning for Sustainable Tourism Development at the Local Level" course, for the World Tourism Organization, Gwalior, India. 1994.
- Course in Community Economic Development, The Community Futures Program, Canada Employment and Immigration, Edmonton, Alberta. 1993.
- Academic Director, Certificate in Heritage Resource Management, Faculty of Continuing Education. Responsible for the design and management of all courses in the Certificate. Responsible for in class instruction in the following courses: Introduction to Heritage Resource Management, Cultural Tourism and Ecotourism, and General Principles of Heritage Area Planning. 1984-2005.

SELECTED CONSULTANCY, RESEARCH AND OUTREACH PROJECTS

Either independently or through his institutional activities Walter Jamieson has worked with a significant number of public as well as private sector clients at an international, national, as well as the local level. He has participated in over 150 initiatives. Please note that several of these initiatives are collaborative in nature.

- Advisor to the Planeterra Foundation on pandemic and community planning and engagement tourism related matters. 2020-present.
- Provision of strategic support and guidance to the Culinary Tourism Alliance (CTA) in relation to both the Tourism Industry Association of Canada workshops program and strategy development pilot, including but not limited to participating in regular and ongoing meetings, reviewing project plans and outputs, informing research methods and tool design, and engaging in learning meeting.
- Tourism development expert, Development of an Integrated Tourism Master for Lombok, Indonesia, AECOM Indonesia, World Bank funded project for the Indonesia Ministry of Public Works. 2018-2019.
- Team leader, preparing the Thai action plan for implementing the ASEAN Tourism Strategic Plan 2016-2025, Department of Tourism, Ministry of Tourism and Sports, Thailand. 2016-2017.
- Team leader, Tourist Attraction Interpretation Techniques Development Project, Department of Tourism, Ministry of Tourism and Sports, Thailand. 2016-2017.
- Team member, Preparation of ASEAN Tourism Marketing Strategy (ATMS) 2017-2020, ASEAN Tourism Competitiveness Committee (ATCC), ASEAN. 2016-2017.
- Consultant, "Updating the Greater Mekong Subregion Tourism Sector Strategy" (49387-001).
 Asian Development Bank. 2016-2017.
- Team member, Five-year Action Plan as a Guide for the Strategic and Responsible Development of Leshan Mountain Tourism, Leshan Municipal Tourism and Sport Development Committee, Pacific Asia Travel Association, Leshan, China. 2016.
- Consultation on the Zhuhai Tourism Master Plan, Beyond Summits Ltd., Zhuhai, China. 2016.
- Preparation of a position paper, "Recommendations on Directions for Thailand Tourism Development", Ministry of Tourism and Sports in Thailand. 2015.
- Preparation of a policy brief, "Tourism Facilitation: What Can the Pacific Learn from ASEAN?" for the December 2015 issue of the ADB Pacific Economic Monitor. 2015.
- Resource person on tourism policy development in Palau, ADB TA 8565-REG: Pacific Economic Management (Phase 2), Asian Development Bank. 2015.

- Resource person on tourism sector and destination development in Palau, ADB TA 8565-REG: Pacific Economic Management (Phase 2), Asian Development Bank. 2014.
- Project Director, Strategic Plan and Policies for the Development of Publicly Tourism Attractions in Thailand, Thailand Department of Tourism. 2014-2015.

- Member Singapore Tourism Board Hotel Industry Expert Panel, Singapore Tourism Board. 2014-2016.
- Resource Person for the Second Myanmar Tourism Sector Working Group Meeting, Asian Development Bank. 2014.
- Tourism Sector Specialist (46186-003), ADB TA-8343 REG: Country Diagnostic Studies in Selected Developing Member Countries. 2013-2014.
- Team leader to develop a series of MICE case studies for the Thailand Convention and Exhibition Bureau (TCEB). 20132014.
- Resource person to assist the Myanmar Ministry of Hotels and Tourism to organize and implement the Myanmar Tourism Development Cooperation Forum, ADB. 2013.
- Team Leader for a project for the Thailand Department of Tourism Development with five products: development of a major tourism knowledge management website, a study on visitor behavior in five Asian countries, an assessment on the necessary measures for FTA negotiations, organization of a major FTA event on 25 November 2013 and the preparation of a tourism situation report for 2013 for the Thailand Department of Tourism, Ministry of Tourism and Sports. 2013.
- Human Resource Development/Capacity Development International Consultant and Project Director, Asian Development Bank project TA 46271-001 MYA: Myanmar Tourism Master Plan conducted by the College of Innovation, Thammasat University. 2012-2013.
- Consultant for the development of ASEAN Campaign & Distribution Channels for Experiential and Creative Markets for the ASEAN Tourism Marketing and Communications Working Group. 2012.
- Preparation of a concept paper on the repositioning of the Thammasat University Learning Resort, Pattaya. 2012.
- Consultant for RSC-C20350 (THA): Strengthening the Legal Foundations of the Mekong Tourism Coordinating Office, Asian Development Bank. 2012.
- Consultant for RSC-C20350 (THA): Recommended Plan of Action to Transfer Administration of the Phnom Penh Plan for Development Management to a GMS Institution, Asian Development Bank. 2012.
- Substantive and editorial input on the report for the Sustainable Development Framework Planning and Design for Marina Bay & Greater Southern Waterfront (MB-GSW). Singapore Urban Redevelopment Agency. 2011-2012.

- Consultant UNESCO-Yanoda FIT Project: Good Tourism Effective Approaches for Heritage and Human Development, UNESCO. 2011-2014.
- Team leader developing the ASEAN funding model for the ASEAN Tourism Integration and Budget Committee through the College of Innovation, Thammasat University. 2011.
- Team leader developing the ASEAN Tourism Marketing Strategy 2012-2015 for the ASEAN Tourism Working Group through the College of Innovation, Thammasat University. 2011-2012.
- Team leader for developing a tourism services plan to prepare for ASEAN service liberalization, Department of Tourism, Ministry of Tourism and Sports, Thailand, through the College of Innovation, Thammasat University. 2011.
- Team member on a project concerned with sustainable tourism response to global warming, The Designated Areas for Sustainable Tourism Administration (DASTA), through the College of Innovation, Thammasat University, Thailand. 2011.
- Team member examining the potential of tourism resources and attractions in Taiwan for COSMOS Inc. and the Taiwan Tourism Bureau. 2010.
- Chief Strategy Advisor, Pacific Asia Travel Association Project for the development of a tourism marketing master plan for Chengdu, China. 2010.
- Team leader developing the ASEAN Tourism Strategic Plan 2011-2015, for the ASEAN Tourism Working Group (funded by USAID) through the College of Innovation, Thammasat University. (Formally adopted by the Tourism Ministers at the 2011 ASEAN Tourism Forum.) 2009-2011.
- Strategy and Action Plan to Encourage Tourists to Stay Longer and Spend More on the North-South Economic Corridor; Luang Namtha & Bokeo Provinces, Lao PDR with Pawinee Sunalai, funded by ADB. 2009.
- Tourism Curriculum Consultant to Ritsumeikan Asia Pacific University, Beppu, Japan. 2009.
- International consultant for EDAW AECOM Singapore Pte. Ltd., Excursion Value Chain Analysis and Design in the Provinces of TT-Hue and Quang Tri, Vietnam project, with the Hue College of Economics for SNV. 2009.
- Team leader of a project developing tourism scenarios for the year 2025 in Singapore for the Singapore Tourism Board. 2008.
- Team leader for a project that developed an interpretive and visitor management strategy for the World Heritage Site at Sukhothai for UNESCO and the Department of Fine Arts, Thailand. 2008.

- The development of a heritage tourism creative industries policy for the International Institute of Macau (IIM), Macau. 2008.
- Advisor on a capacity building program on community-based tourism in three pilot projects funded by the Designated Areas for Sustainable Tourism Administration (DASTA), Thailand. 2008.
- Advisor on a capacity building program on community-based tourism with a focus on hospitality management in 11 communities in Thailand which included an implementation phase funded by the Office of Tourism Development, Ministry of Tourism and Sports, Thailand. 2007-2008
- Anchor consultant for the United Nations World Tourism Organization International Conference on Metropolitan Tourism, Busan, Korea. 2007.
- Lead expert for the United Nations World Tourism Organization Workshop on Indicators of Sustainable Development for Tourism Destinations, Lombok, Indonesia. 2007.
- Advisor on a post Tsunami project in Suksamran Minor District, Ranong Province which sought to develop a sustainable tourism strategic plan for the district funded by the Post-Tsunami Sustainable Coastal Livelihoods Program of USAID. 2007.
- Advisor on a major training project on community-based tourism for local governments which trained 400 local officials in Thailand funded by the Office of Tourism Development, Ministry of Tourism and Sports of Thailand. 2007.
- Principal Investigator of the Hawaii Tourism Authority Workforce Development Strategy Project. 2006-2007.
- Anchor consultant for the United Nations World Tourism Organization Managing Cultural Tourism for Local Communities International Conference, Yogyakarta, Indonesia. 2006.
- Advisor on a study on assessing the potential tourism of the Kampuan Sub-district, Ranong Province, Thailand funded by USAID. 2006.
- Advisor to the team developing the proceedings for the IMT-GT Meeting (Indonesia, Malaysia, Thailand-Growth Triangle) on Tourism Cooperation for the Office of Tourism Development, Ministry of Tourism and Sports of Thailand. 2005.
- Development of a community-based tourism monitoring and evaluation toolkit, for SNV Netherlands Development Organization with Pawinee Sunalai. 2005.
- Provided expert advice and support for the UN ESCAP Intra-Agency/Expert Group Meeting on Tourism and Poverty Reduction, for the UN ESCAP Transport and Tourism Division, United

Nations Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific with Christopher Edmonds, Pawinee Sunalai and Pallavi Mandke, Bali, Indonesia, 2005.

- Development of a Thai Tourism Standard for Cultural, Natural and Man-Made Attractions, for the Ministry of Tourism and Sports, Office of Tourism Development with Pawinee Sunalai. 2005.
- Development of the Interpretive Dimensions of the Vat Phou Site and Champasak Landscape Lao PDR, for UNESCO with Pawinee Sunalai, 2004.
- Preparation of background paper and final proceedings for ASEAN Tourism Standard meeting, Bangkok, Thailand" for the Ministry of Tourism and Sports, Office of Tourism Development with Pawinee Sunalai. 2004.
- Preparation of background paper and final proceedings for ASEAN Tourism Investment meeting, Bangkok, Thailand for the Ministry of Tourism and Sports, Office of Tourism Development, with Pawinee Sunalai. 2004.
- Team leader for the University of Hawaii group responsible for identifying and analyzing nonmuseum uses for the southern branch of the Taiwan National Palace Museum project for Lord Cultural Resources. 2004.
- Preparation of a study on the development of methodologies and indicators for the measurement of the impact of tourism initiatives on poverty reduction for UN ESCAP with Harold Goodwin and Pawinee Sunalai. 2004.
- Preparation of a background study on the development of tourism standards for ASEAN countries for the Ministry of Tourism and Sports, Office of Tourism Development, Thailand with Pawinee Sunalai. 2004.
- Preparation of a background study on investment in tourism in ASEAN countries for the Ministry of Tourism and Sports, Office of Tourism Development, Thailand with Pawinee Sunalai. 2004.
- Preparation of a preliminary study on an ASEAN environmental management certification systems for the hotel industry for the Ministry of Tourism and Sports, Office of Tourism Development, Thailand with Pawinee Sunalai. 2004.
- Review and edit of a tourism capacity study for the Institute for Tourism Studies, Macau. 2004.
- Preparation of background paper and presentation on cultural heritage tourism for the Tourism Authority of Thailand with Pawinee Sunalai. 2004.
- Support for The First Tourism Working Group Meeting on Tourism Development Cooperation in the Emerald Triangle for the Office of Tourism Development, Ministry of Tourism and Sports, Thailand with Pawinee Sunalai. 2003.

- Preparation of a study on a national hotel classification system for Thailand" for the Ministry of Tourism and Sports, Office of Tourism Development, Thailand with Pawinee Sunalai. 2003.
- Preparation of a situational report "Overview of the Major Tourism Organizations" for the Ministry of Tourism and Sports, Thailand with Pawinee Sunalai. 2003.
- Prepared the background paper and report for the Asia Cooperation Dialogue (ACD) Tourism Business Forum meeting for the Ministry of Tourism and Sports Thailand with Pawinee Sunalai. 2003.
- Consultant for the regional workshop "Urban Tourism and Poverty Reduction" Sri Lanka for CITYNET. 2002-2003.
- Development of a workbook on poverty alleviation through sustainable development for UN ESCAP. 2002.
- Preparation of the tourism section for the "State of the Basin Report", Mekong River Commission With Pallavi Mandke. 2002.
- Environmental impact assessment expert, JICA project "The Study of Improvement of Roads in the Southern Region of Lao PDR for Oriental Consultants Co. Ltd. and PADECO Co. Ltd. 2002.
- Principle investigator, "Development of Strategic Alternatives for Increasing Tourism Integration and Cooperation in the Pearl River Delta" research project for the Institute for Tourism Studies, Macao. 2002.
- Principal investigator, "Developing Pro Poor Tourism Strategies for Asia", Tourism Destination Management Outreach Group, AIT. 2001-2002.
- Advisor Tourism Development Master Planning Study, Republic of South Africa, Padeco Co. Ltd for the Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA). (2001-02).
- Team Leader/Tourism Sector Policy and Tourism Development Expert, ADB TA3454CAM Building Capacity in Tourism Planning, Cambodia, Padeco Co. Ltd funded by the Asian Development Bank. (2000-2001).
- Team member of a publication project responsible for the development of planning and tourism management strategies for Luang Prabang, Lao PDR for UNESCO and PATA. 2000-2001.
- Team Leader, preparation of a sustainable tourism development plan for the Klong Khwang village, Thailand, Canadian Universities Consortium Urban Environmental Management Project Training and Technology Transfer Program. 2000-2001.

- Team Leader, preparation of tourism destination management strategies for Phimai, Thailand, Canadian Universities Consortium Urban Environmental Management Project Training and Technology Transfer Program. 2000-2001.
- Preparation of a study on expanding the economic benefits of tourism through the promotion of investment in tourism infrastructure as well as acting as the ESCAP consultant for a seminar in Seoul Korea on the same topic, for the Transportation, Communication, Tourism and Infrastructure Development Division, ESCAP. 2000.
- Preparation of guidelines for integrated planning for sustainable tourism development for the Transportation, Communication, Tourism and Infrastructure Development Division, ESCAP. 1999.
- Preparation of a background paper with Andrea Czarnecki on the relationship of urban cultural tourism and economic development for The World Bank. 1999.
- Member of a team that prepared the "Sustainable Tourism and Cultural Heritage-A Review of Development Assistance and its Potential to Promote Sustainability" report for the Nordic World Heritage Office. 1999.
- Team Leader, UNEP/WTO feasibility assessment of introducing the Blue Flag program into Thailand, Philippines and Malaysia for the United Nations Environment Program (Paris), World Tourism Organization and Foundation for Environmental Education in Europe. 1999-2001.
- Team Leader, development of manuals in wastewater and solid waste management for the United Nations Environment Program (Paris). 2000-2003.
- Director, Sustainable Urban Tourism Destination Management Project in Southeast Asia, Canadian Universities Consortium Urban Environmental Management Project Training and Technology Transfer Program. Projects include: environmental impact assessment of hotel development in Siem Reap, Cambodia; environmental management systems in Thai Hotels; and environmental management issues in hotels in Siem Reap, Cambodia. 1998-2002.
- Development of a workbook for the course "The Management of Heritage Sites", for the International Institute of Tourism Studies, The George Washington University School of Business and Public Management's Tourism Destination Management and Marketing Program in cooperation with Green Globe, World Tourism Organization and World Travel and Tourism Council. 2000.
- Team leader for the AMTA village based tourism policy development and implementation process that resulted in "Recommended Policies for Village Base Tourism Development in the GMS Countries", "Proposed Action Plan for Implementing Sustainable Village Based Tourism

- in the Greater Mekong Subregion" and "Recommendations for Sustainable Village Tourism Development in the Greater Mekong Subregion". 1999-2002.
- Development of a workbook for the course "Cultural Heritage Tourism", for the International Institute of Tourism Studies, The George Washington University School of Business and Public Management's Tourism Destination Management and Marketing Program in cooperation with Green Globe, World Tourism Organization and World Travel and Tourism Council. 1998.
- Project Leader, Achieving Sustainable Urban Development through Appropriate Tourism Destination Management Technologies and Practices in Southeast Asia, CUC UEM Training and Technology Transfer Program. 1998-2002.
- Development of background paper "The Challenge of Cultural Heritage Tourism: Maintaining the Balance" for The Promotion of Culture and History in the APEC Region Seminar-Workshop for the APEC Tourism Working Group and Department of Tourism, Philippines, Manila. 1998.
- Member of the team for the Planning Sustainable Communities: A CMHC Advisory Document for Dillon Consulting. 1997-1998.
- Heritage resource assessment for the Lang House, for Gibbs Gage Architects. 19971998.
- Preparation of an ideas piece on the heritage tourism dimensions of the Riding the Rails project in Ethelbert, Manitoba for the Rural Municipality of Ethelbert and Nordicity Group Ltd. 1997.
- Heritage consultant for the Canadian Forces Base Calgary redevelopment project, for Canada Lands Company. 19971999.
- Development of technical note, briefing material, seminar structure and seminar report with Dr. Chuck Gee for WTO/UNDP sponsored high level technical seminar "Achieving Balanced Tourism Development: The Challenge of Sustainable Tourism Planning and Development" at Tourism 2000Asia-Pacific Ministers' Conference on Tourism and Environment, the Republic of Maldives. 1997.
- Development of a workbook on "Planning for Sustainable Tourism at the Local Level", Centre for Environmental Design Research and Outreach. 1996-1997.
- Facilitation leader for a planning exercise for the Prince of Wales Hotel Project, Waterton, AB for Alberta Economic Development and Tourism. 1996.
- Heritage resource assessment of the Acadia Apartments for Canada Safeway. 1996.
- Development of a series of major planning case studies for the Canadian Institute of Planners and the Association of Canadian University Planning Programs. 19951996.

- Assessment of survey results for the City of Calgary Parks and Recreation Department. 1995.
- Member, design team, "Planning for Sustainable Tourism Development at the Local Level" course for the World Tourism Organization, Madrid. 1994.
- Main Street Design Revitalization Study for the Town of Didsbury. 1994
- Needs assessment study for the City of Calgary Parks and Recreation Department. 1994.
- Impact Study of WESTARC, University of Brandon. 1994.
- Development of a course entitled "Retaining Your Community's Business Activities" for the Economic Developers Association of Alberta. 19911992.
- A Community Revitalization Study for the Town of Gleichen, Centre for Livable Communities.
 1991.
- Development of courses in "Leadership", Physical Planning and Design", and "Developing Rural Tourism Strategies"; development of a data base in historic preservation, community development, physical planning and design, and tourism; as well as Community Economic Development and Sense of Place Briefing Notes; for the Centre for Livable Communities, The University of Calgary, funded by The J. W. McConnell Family Foundation. 1991.
- Preparation of the interpretive strategy for the Okotoks Cultural Centre. 1990.
- Heritage Assessment of the Sussex Hotel, Victoria, B.C., for Princeton Developments Ltd. 1990.
- Initial Assessment, Pinewoods Staff Housing Proposal, Banff Alberta, for Matthews Group Ltd. 1990.
- Project Manager, Low Cost Travel Modes in Ningbo, China for International Development Research Council. 1989-1992.
- Preparation of a proposal for the development of a national historic site at the Bar U Ranch, High River Alberta. 1989.
- Preparation of infill/non-infill housing survey, the City of Calgary, Planning and Building Department. 1989.
- Preparation of Design Guidelines for the Marda Loop BRZ. 1989.
- Consultation with the Town of Claresholm on tourism themes. 1989.
- Consultation with the Westminster BRZ in Lethbridge, Alberta. 1988.

- Preparation of an historic resource impact statement for the "Blow Block" for Fennerty, Robertson, Fraser and Hatch, Barristers and Solicitors. 1988.
- Preparation of a concept plan for ranching heritage tourism, High River Economic Development Corporation. 1988.
- Production of urban design and development concepts for the downtown of St. Albert, Alberta with W.T. Perks and M. R. Kirby. 1987.
- Preparation of a Development Strategy for an Ecomuseum in the Crowsnest Pass for Alberta Culture. 1986-1987.
- Preparation of a handbook for public improvements for Alberta Municipal Affairs. Urban and Regional Research Lab, Faculty of Environmental Design, The University of Calgary. Role: Principal Investigator. 1986.
- Historic Resource Management Report for the Whitehorse Waterfront Study for Patti Rao Architects. 1986.
- Preparation of a feasibility study for the reuse of the Empress Theatre in Fort Macleod, Alberta for the Fort Macleod Provincial Historic Area Society. 1986.
- Preparation of a course on facade improvements for Alberta Municipal Affairs. Urban and Regional Research Lab, Faculty of Environmental Design, the University of Calgary. Role: Principal Investigator. 1986.
- Preparation of a Revitalization Plan for The Marda Loop BRZ, for the Marda Loop BRZ Association. 1986.
- Feasibility Study for the Remington Carriage Collection, Cardston, Alberta, for Alberta Culture and the Town of Cardston, with Ron Goodfellow and Barney Reeves. 1985-1986.
- Feasibility Study for a Historic Area, Coleman, Alberta, for Alberta Culture. 1985-1986.
- Preparation of a handbook on facade improvements for Alberta Municipal Affairs. Urban and Regional Research Lab, Faculty of Environmental Design, The University of Calgary. Role: Principal Investigator. 1985-1986.
- A study of the access of the disabled visitor to the Ukrainian Cultural Heritage Village for the Historic Sites Service, Alberta Culture, with V. Cunningham and C. Hartman. 1985.
- The development of a training curriculum for the Historical Resources Intern Programme for Alberta Culture, Historic Sites Services, Urban and Regional Research Lab, Faculty of Environmental Design, The University of Calgary. Role: Principal Investigator. 1984-1985.

- Development of overall revitalization strategies for High River's commercial area for the Economic Development Committee. 19841985.
- A revitalization study of the Stephen Avenue Mall. Study funded by Summer Canada Works and the Stephen Avenue Mall Authority. Urban and Regional Research Lab, Faculty of Environmental Design, The University of Calgary. Role: Principal Investigator. 1984.
- The development of an urban design training program for Alberta Municipal Affairs. Urban and Regional Research Lab, Faculty of Environmental Design, The University of Calgary. Role: Principal Investigator. 1984.
- Course development in preservation planning for the Heritage Canada Foundation. 1984.
- The development of a certificate in planning management to be delivered by the Faculty of Continuing Education for Alberta Municipal Affairs (with Trish Bond). 1984.
- The development of a needs/analysis/preference survey for Jager Homes. Urban and Regional Research Lab, Faculty of Environmental Design, The University of Calgary. Role: Principal Investigator. 1984.
- Preparation of a brief on "The Economic Benefits of Increased Public Sector Participation in Historic Preservation", for presentation to the Macdonald Commission for the Alberta Historical Resources Foundation. 1983.
- An historical and architectural evaluation of the MacArthur Building on 11th Avenue S.W., Calgary, Alberta, for Burgener, Lachapelle Architects. 1982.
- Agenda papers for the Quinton House, Okotoks, and Springwater School, Delia, Alberta, for The Historic Sites Service, Alberta Culture. 1982.
- Historical and architectural evaluation of Central United Church, Calgary, Alberta, for the Long Range Planning Committee of Central United Church. 1982.
- Development of implementation strategies for the Fort Macleod Historic District (with S. A. Donaldson) for Alberta Culture. 19811982.
- Research into the structure of a training program for architects and planners in architectural conservation for Heritage Canada. 1981.
- An analysis of the mixed-use concept for the Plaza 1000 project, for Cohos, Evamy and Partners (with G. Husband and N. Whalen). 1981.
- Heritage Programme for the Bankers Hall Project, Calgary, Alberta, (with G. Husband and N. Whalen) for Cohos, Evamy and Partners. 1981.

- Design and implementation strategies for an historic district in Fort Macleod (with S.A. Donaldson and P. Elder), for Alberta Culture. 1980-1981.
- An analysis of the housing situation in Canmore, Alberta for Alberta Housing Corporation. 1980.
- Questionnaire design and data analysis for M.S.U.A. Northern Resource Town study, with Ira M. Robinson. 1977.
- Habitat Opinion Survey of Alberta for the Community Planning Association of Canada. A survey of Alberta high school students, assessing their attitudes towards various features of human settlements and identifying levels of awareness to particular concerns (with W. A. Ross). 1976.
- Victoria Park: "On the Wrong Side of the Tracks". A qualitative and quantitative study of neighborhood change in a Calgary community conducted for the Ministry of State for Urban Affairs. 1976.
- BibliographyEnvironmental Renewal and Preservation. For Central Mortgage & Housing Corporation. A 435 item bibliography for library acquisition. 1973.
- Environmental Renewal and PreservationToward a New Ethic. For Central Mortgage & Housing Corporation. An extensive literature research project into the practice and theory of housing rehabilitation and needs fulfillment. 1973.
- Neighborhood Improvement. For Central Mortgage & Housing Corporation. An action research project into the consequences of new federal housing legislation of the Toronto Metropolitan area. 1972.

PAPERS, PRESENTATIONS & OUTREACH LECTURES

Walter Jamieson has presented and participated either independently or collaboratively in over 180 papers, presentations & outreach lectures.

- "It is Not Yesterday's Future: Re-Imagining Tomorrow's Destinations", with Michelle Jamieson, Webinar, World Tourism Destination Forum, sponsored by Confexhub. July 22, 2020.
- "Reimagining the Tourism Industry: Towards the Better Normal", Webinar: The Hospitality Industry in 2030, sponsored by Confexhub. June 24, 2020.
- "Tourism Planning for the New Normal", Webinar: "The Impact of Covid-19 and the new Normal: The Southeast Asia Travel and Tourism Industry's Perspective", sponsored by ASEANTA (ASEAN Tourism Organization) and the Ministry of Tourism and Creative Economy. June 18, 2020.
- "Strategies for Developing Food Tourism in Southeast Asia", Wine and Culinary Tourism Futures conference, Kelowna, Canada. (Developed with Michelle Jamieson). 2017.
- "Tourism Planning and Development in Southeast Asia", seminar for graduate students from the University of Chicago Harris School of Public Policy, AIT. 2017.
- "Coastal Zone Tourism and Development" Postgraduate Certificate Course on Integrated Coastal Management managed by the Aquaculture and Aquatic Resources Management Program within the School of Environment, Resources and Development at the Asian Institute of Technology. 2017.
- "Overview of Cultural Tourism Development", Cultural Tourism Development: Public Space and Cultural Landscape Management in the Asia-Pacific Region UNITAR workshop, Jeju, Korea (by videoconference). 2016.
- "Achieving Responsible Tourism Development in ACMECS Countries", (as UNWTO expert) at the ACMECS Responsible Tourism Forum, HCMC, Vietnam. 2016.
- "Innovation and Creativity in Developing Unique Experiences in Urban Tourism Destinations", Global Tourism Cities Conference 2016, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. 2016.
- "Innovation and Creativity: Make a Difference with Service Design", Siam Commercial Bank Young Entrepeneurs Program, Bangkok. 2016.
- "Issues in Experience Development" for the Doctor of Hotel and Tourism Management Program, School of Hotel and Tourism Management, The Hong Kong Polytechnic University, Bangkok. 2016.
- "The Potential of Experiential Tourism Markets within ASEAN", SKAL International, Krabi Thailand. 2016.

- "The Potential of Experiential Tourism Markets Within ASEAN", SKAL International, Bangkok. 2016.
- "The ASEAN Perspective and Regional Tourism Challenges", College of Innovation, Bangkok. 2016.
- "Sustainable Smart Tourism Destinations: Inclusive | Green | Resilient | Connected", Urban and Regional Planning Program, Faculty of Architecture, Khon Kaen University. 2015.

- "Eco-Tourism, Culture & Product Development", Tourism Management and Destination Management Workshop, Singapore Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Singapore. 2015.
- "Local Experiences and Social Enterprises", UNWTO/PATA Forum on Tourism Trends and Outlook, Guilin PRC. 2015.
- "Smart Tourism Destination Planning and Experience Development", UNWTO/PATA International Smart Tourism Conference, Hangzhou, PRC. 2015.
- "Heritage Management, Planning and Tourism: Experiences from Sukhothai (Thailand) and Vat Phou (Laos)", Workshop on Tourism & Human Rights, sponsored by the Myanmar Centre for Responsible Business and the Hanns Seidel Foundation, Naypyidaw, Myanmar. 2015.
- Co-presenter "Sanya Destination Branding", a 3-hour capacity building exercise for 200 public and private sector stakeholders, sponsored by the Sanya Tourism Bureau and Beyond Summits, Sanya. 2015.
- Co presenter "Main Principles of Destination Management and Branding", a 3-hour capacity building exercise for the staff of Beyond Summits, Shanghai. 2015.
- "Coastal Zone Tourism and Development" for participants from over 10 Asian Countries as part of the Postgraduate Certificate Course on Integrated Coastal Management managed by the Aquaculture and Aquatic Resources Management Program within the School of Environment, Resources and Development at the Asian Institute of Technology. 2015.
- "Sustainable Tourism Cities: Inclusive | Green | Resilient | Connected", Global Tourism Cities Conference, Kula Lumpur. 2015.
- "Human Capital Development: The Decade's Tourism Challenge", Pacific Asia Travel Association (PATA) Academy, Bangkok. 2015.
- "The Challenge of Achieving Sustainable Resort Destination Development", 7th Tourism Promotion Organization for Asia Pacific Cities General Assembly, Sanya PRC. 2015.
- "Counting Down to AEC: Will it Make an Impact on Hotel Investment", Asia Pacific Hotel Investment Conference, Bangkok. 2015.
- "Education Innovation and Management" Competency Development for University Executives Program, Institute of Continuing Education and Social Services, Thammasat University. 2015
- "Towards Redefining the Hotel Service Experience", Advancing the Hotel Industry through Innovation in Service, Manpower and Technology Forum, Singapore. 2015.
- "The ASEAN Perspective and Regional Challenges", Imagine Tourism 2020: A New Public-Private Vision for Thai Tourism, Ministry of Tourism and Sports, Bangkok. 2015

- "Tourism Policies to Support Sustainable Destination Development in the Pacific", ADB, Manila. 2015.
- "Tourism Potential and Challenges in Palau Tourism", Palau 2014 Economic Symposium, Palau. 2014.
- "Coastal Zone Management and Tourism", Integrated Coastal Management Program, Asian Institute of Technology, Bangkok, Thailand. 2014.
- "The Importance of Innovative Product and Experience Development in City Profiling", Global Tourism Cities Conference 2014, Kota Kinabalu, Malaysia. 2014.
- "Creating Rural and Social Economic Development Through Sustainable Tourism at World Heritage Sites, UNESCO World Heritage Serial Forum: Tourism Development and Rural Social-Economic Prosperity in World Heritage Sites, Shillin, China. 2014.
- "The Essential Role of Innovation and Creativity in Business Success" Siam Commercial Bank Young Entrepreneurs Program, Bangkok. 2014.
- "Integrating Urban Design Tourism in Developing Sustainable Tourism Destinations", Urban Design in the 21st-Century, International Urban Design Forum, Bangkok. 2014.
- "Key Issues and Opportunities for Thailand's Tourism Industry Under the AEC", Tourism Competitiveness within the AEC: Future Directions for Thailand's Tourism Industry Conference, Bangkok, Thailand. 2013.
- "The Development of the ASEAN Tourism Marketing Strategy", National ASEAN Forum 2013, Bangkok, Thailand. 2013.
- "Outbound Powerhouse Asia: Travel Behavior Changes to be Expected", The 21st World Travel Monitor Forum, Pisa, Italy. 2013.
- "Developing Tourism Planning and Marketing Strategies for AEC 2015", APTA 2013
 Conference, Bangkok. 2013.
- "The Challenge of Providing Innovative Tourism Infrastructure in Asia", Global Tourism Cities Conference 2013, Kuching, Malaysia. 2013.
- "Reflections on the ASEAN Tourism Marketing Strategy Development", Cambodia Tourism Marketing Strategy Seminar, Phnom Penh, Cambodia. 2013.
- "Mainstreaming Development in the Tourism Sector for Developing Countries", Mahidol University, Bangkok. 2012.

- "The Challenge of Providing Public and Private Sector Services to Older Citizens in Thailand", NSTDA, Thailand. 2012.
- Keynote speech, "Tourism Destination Placemaking: The Role of Urban Design in Tourism Development" at Challenges and Contemporary Solutions for Tourism Destination and Cultural Planning, Development and Marketing Building Better Places; Attracting Newer Faces International Tourism Studies Association conference, Bali. 2012.
- "Introduction to Service Innovation", Singapore Tourism Board, Singapore. 2012.
- "ASEAN Strategic and Marketing Directions", PATA Annual Conference: Beyond the Profits, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. 2012.
- "Responsible and Competitive Dimensions to Developing an International Tourism Destination: International Forum on a Conceptual Framework for Kingman Island, Taipei. 2012.
- "The Role of Service Innovation in Achieving Sustainable Tourism", The 2012 International Spring Conference on Asia Pacific Business Innovation & Technology Management, Pattaya, Thailand. 2012.
- "Good Tourism: Effective Approaches for Heritage and Human Development", UNESCO-Yanoda FIT Project, Sanya PRC. 2011.
- Keynote Speech "The Role of Community-Based Tourism in Ensuring Responsible and Sustainable Development", International Symposium Tourism and Endogenous Development-In Search for Sustainable Tourism, Center for Sustainable Development Studies, Toyo University. 2011.
- "ASEAN Strategic Tourism Planning: Human Resource Issues", PATA HR Challenges in Tourism and Hospitality Promoting Industry-Academia Collaboration, Macau. 2010.
- Keynote Speech "The Role of Tourism in the Delivery of Social Benefits" and UNWTO Expert, UNWTO Conference on Tourism as a Key Driver for Social Economic Development in Asia and Pacific, Hanoi. 2010.
- "Driving Forces in Scenario Planning Towards Strategic Forecasting" Thailand Incentive and Convention Association seminar, Bangkok. 2009.
- "Tourism and Hospitality in the Asia Pacific: Challenges and New Directions", Ritsumeikan Asia Pacific University, Beppu, Japan. 2009.
- "The Role of Marketing and Communication in Post Disaster Recovery", Hong Kong Polytechnic University and Sichuan University, Chengdu, China PRC. 2009.

- "Reducing Poverty through Responsible Tourism Development", Sixth China Tourism Forum: "Shaping the Future of Tourism,", Co-organized by the United Nations World Tourism Organization (UNWTO), The Hong Kong Polytechnic University and the Sichuan Tourism Administration, Chengdu, China PRC. 2009.
- "Exploring the Creative Industries/Tourism Relationship in Thailand", 2nd International Conference on Impact of Movies and Television on Tourism, Hong Kong SAR, China. May 2009.
- "Exploring The Tourism/Creative Industries Relationship", at the Transforming Thai Society with Creativity Conference, Bangkok, Thailand. 2009.
- "Producing and Delivering Quality and Quantity-Achieving a Balance", Pacific Asia Travel Association seminar on Quality and Quantity-What is Best for Thailand and its Tourism Industries, Bangkok, Thailand. 2009. "Trends and Challenges in Tourism", Faculty of Hospitality and Tourism, Hue University. 2009.
- "Challenges of Tourism in Asia", Banyan Tree Management Academy, Thailand. 2008.
- "Marketing and Interpretation in Destination Management", Asia Pacific Tourism Association 2008 Annual Conference, Bangkok. 2008.
- "Heritage, Tourism and Creative Industries Opportunities for All", International Institute of Macau (IIM) Heritage & Tourism Workshop, Macau. 2008.
- "The Hospitality Human Resource Crisis: Implications for Hawai'i", PATA-Hawai'i Hawai'i's Visitor Industry Workforce-The Journey to Excellence, Honolulu. 2008.
- "The Tourism and Hospitality Human Resource Crisis in Asia: Challenges and Solutions", Asian-Pacific Urban Tourism Forum 2008, Seoul, Korea. 2008.
- "Linking Poverty and Tourism: New Challenges", for the China Protected Areas Leadership Alliance Project. 2008.
- "People are Tourism's Greatest Assets", Native Hawaiian Hospitality Association Keep the Torch Burning conference with Ramsay Taum. 2008.
- "The Crunch Time Is Now!", PATA Seminar: Human Capital Challenge, It's Time for Change, Colombo, Sri Lanka. 2008.
- "Tourism and Regional Economic Revitalization", lectures in Tokyo, Miyazaki, Nagoya, Osaka, Sapporo and Okinawa for the American Embassy in Japan and a series of cosponsors. 2008.

- "Global Trends and Forces in Travel and Tourism: Challenges and Opportunities", Singapore Tourism Board, Singapore. 2007
- "Living heritage in the context of nature, Agri and ecotourism", UNESCO/EIIHCAP Regional Meeting Safeguarding Intangible Heritage and Sustainable Cultural Tourism: Opportunities and Challenges, Hue, Vietnam. 2007.
- "The Role of Sustainable Tourism Development in Poverty Reduction: Challenges and Opportunities", Fourth China Tourism Forum, Kunming, China. 2007.
- "Metropolitan Tourism in Asia: Challenges and Strategies for Achieving Responsible Tourism", United Nations World Tourism Organization International Conference on Metropolitan Tourism, Busan, Korea. 2007.
- "Tourism Planning in Cambodia: Issues and Challenges", New Initiatives in Southeast Asia and Cambodia, Hawai'i. 2007.
- "Investment in the Development of the Urban Tourism and Travel Industry", the 3rd Tourism Promotion Organization for Asia Pacific Cities General Assembly, Guangzhou, China. 2007.
- "Using Knowledge Management to Assist Hawaii in Destination Planning And Development", United Nations World Tourism Organization Ulysses Conference, Madrid with Sun Young Park. 2007.
- "The Role of Responsible Tourism Development in Poverty Reduction in Asia", Shanghai Institute of Tourism, Shanghai Normal University, Shanghai, China. 2007.
- "An Integrated Perspective to Developing and Managing Sustainable Urban Tourism Destinations", Shanghai Municipal Tourism Administrative Commission, Shanghai, China. 2007.
- "The Human Resource Challenge: A Regional Perspective", First UNWTO/PATA Tourism Trends and Research Conference, Guilin, China. 2007.
- "The Challenge of Achieving Sustainable Resort Development", Singapore Institute of Planners conference, Destination Resorts: The Next Wave, Singapore. 2007.
- "The Human Resource Challenge in the Asia Pacific Region", Pacific Asia Travel Association (PATA) Board Meeting and AGM, Vancouver, Canada. 2007.
- "The Application of Sustainable Tourism Indicators for Destination Management and Monitoring", UN World Tourism Organization Workshop on Indicators of Sustainable Development for Tourism Destinations, Lombok, Indonesia. 2007.

- "The Role of Tourism as a Tool for Cultural, Social and Environmental Development", University of the Ryukyus Public SymposiumA New Vision for Okinawan Tourism in the 21st Century: Competitiveness, Sustainability and Responsibility, Okinawa, Japan. 2007.
- "The Role of Responsible Tourism Development in Poverty Reduction in Asia", Building an Asia Pacific Community for Sustainable Development, East-West Center/East-West Center Association Hanoi Conference, Hanoi Vietnam. 2006.
- "Visitor Management for Cultural & Heritage Conservation: Managing Tourism and Conservation", Indian National Trust for Art and Cultural Heritage Seminar on Heritage Management, Delhi, India with Sanjay Nadkarni. 2006.
- "Visitor Management for Cultural/Natural Heritage Conservation: Vat Phou World Heritage Site, Lao PDR", Asian Approaches to Conservation Research Conference sponsored by UNESCO-ICCROM Academy for Heritage Management, Bangkok, Thailand with Pawinee Sunalai. 2006.
- "The Role of Responsible Tourism Development in Poverty Reduction in Asia", Hong Kong Polytechnic University, Hong Kong. 2006.
- "Repositioning Cultural Tourism" World Bank and UNESCO Second International Conference on Heritage Conservation and Sustainable Development, Shaoxing, China. 2006.
- "Managing Cultural Tourism for Local Communities" Keynote Address, UNWTO International Conference on Cultural Tourism and Local Communities Yogyakarta, Indonesia. 2006.
- "Preserving Intangible Cultural Heritage through Tourism, UNWTO International Conference on Cultural Tourism and Local Communities, Yogyakarta, Indonesia. 2006.
- "Achieving Sustainable Integrated Resort Development", Seminar organized by the Singapore Chamber of Commerce and the Center for American Education, Singapore. 2006.
- "Targeted Pro-Poor Tourism Interventions and Indicators", UN ESCAP Interagency Expert Group Meeting on Tourism and Poverty Reduction, Bali, Indonesia with Christopher Edmonds, Pallavi Mandke and Pawinee Sunalai. 2005.
- "Tourism Education Issues", Second Hong Kong Polytechnic University China Tourism Forum and Third China Tourism Academy Annual Conference, Guangzhou, China. 2005.
- "Management Strategies for Sustainable and Responsible Tourism at Heritage Sites", Second Hong Kong Polytechnic University China Tourism Forum and Third China Tourism Academy Annual Conference, Guangzhou, China. 2005.
- "Hospitality Industry Challenges and Opportunities", lecture at Symbiosis Institute of Business Management, Pune, India. 2005.

- "Integrated Sustainable Tourism Destination Development and Management: The Hawaii Experience", Guangdong Provincial Tourism Administration seminar, Honolulu. 2005.
- "Examples of Strategic Planning in Tourism Management", lecture at George Washington University. 2005.
- "Tourism Development and Poverty Reduction in Asia", Third Global Summit on Peace through Tourism sponsored by the International Institute for Peace through Tourism, Pattaya Thailand. 2005.
- "Challenges and Opportunities in Global Tourism", Singapore. 2005.
- "Global Trends in Travel and Tourism: Challenges and Opportunities", Dusit Executive Development Center, Bangkok, Thailand. 2005.
- "Global Trends in Travel and Tourism: Challenges and Opportunities", Macao University of Science and technology, Macau. 2005.
- "Tourism Planning and Management", presentation to 500 MBA students at Srinakharinwirot University, Bangkok. 2005.
- "The Sustainable Development and Management of Hospitality and Tourism Megastructures", Shanghai Architectural Symposium, Shanghai. 2005.
- "An Integrated Approach to Developing and Managing Sustainable Tourism Destinations", Shanghai Municipal Tourism Commission, Shanghai. 2005.
- "An Integrated Approach to Developing and Managing Sustainable Tourism Destinations", Beijing Tourism Administration, Beijing. 2005.
- "An Integrated Approach to Developing and Managing Sustainable Tourism Destinations",
 Guangdong Provincial Tourism Administration, Guangzhou. 2005.
- "What Lessons Can Hong Kong Learn from Other Destinations in Asia Pacific?", Seminar on Sustainable Tourism Industry for Hong Kong the Way Forward organized by the Hong Kong Committee for Economic Cooperation, Hong Kong. 2005.
- "The Development of a Monitoring System and Indicators to Measure the Impact of Tourism Development on Poverty Reduction" delivered by Pawinee Sunalai at the PATA Educators Forum, Macau with Pawinee Sunalai. 2005.
- "Supporting Poverty Alleviation". PATA 10th Mekong Tourism Forum, Cambodia. 2005.

- "Achieving Poverty Alleviation Understanding and Measuring Pro Poor Tourism", Thammasat University, Bangkok. 2005.
- "The Role of Responsible Tourism Development in Poverty Reduction in Asia", The International Conference on Environmental, Cultural, Economic and Social Responsibility, East-West Center, Hawaii. 2005.
- "The Role of the School of Travel Industry Management in Hawaiian Tourism Planning and Development", 45th Annual Association of Hawaiian Civic Clubs Convention, Maui, Hawaii. 2005.
- "Strategic Poverty Related Tourism Issues in the Asia Pacific Region", World Tourism Organization Tourism Policy Forum: Tourism's Potential as a Sustainable Development Strategy, Washington, D.C. 2004.
- "Contribution of Tourism to Poverty Alleviation, ESCAP Expert Group Meeting on Measuring and Assessing the Impact of Tourism Initiatives on Poverty Alleviation", Bangkok. 2004.
- "Pro-Poor Tourism and the Challenge of Measuring Impacts, ESCAP Expert Group Meeting on Measuring and Assessing the Impact of Tourism Initiatives on Poverty Alleviation", Bangkok. 2004.
- "The Challenge of Meeting Hawaii's Vision for Responsible Tourism: From Concept to Implementation", Hawaii Tourism Conference, Honolulu. 2004.
- "The Travel Industry and Human Resource Development in Asia-Pacific", International Symposium on the Travel Industry and Human Resources Development in Asia-Pacific, Okinawa, Japan. 2004.
- "Responsible Cultural Tourism Development: Festivals and Events", International Workshop, Festival and Event Tourism, sponsored by the College of Economics, Hue University, Ford Foundation and the School of Travel Industry Management, University of Hawaii, Hue, Vietnam. 2004
- "Tourism and Hospitality Education Issues", Curriculum Development Workshop for the College of Economics (as part of the Ford Foundation curriculum development partnership between the College of Economics, Hue University and the School of Travel Industry Management), Hue, Vietnam. 2004.
- "Expanding the Economic Benefits of Tourism through the Promotion of Investment in Tourism Infrastructure", Tourism Development, Management and Marketing Seminar cosponsored by the Vietnam National Administration of Tourism, Hue Tourism School and the School of Travel Industry Management, Hue, Vietnam. 2004.
- "Global Trends in Travel and Tourism", Global Recreation Symposium, Taipei, Taiwan. 2004.

- "Developing a Common Environmental Management Certification Systems for Hotels in ASEAN Countries", ASEAN Workshop on Tourism Standards, Bangkok Thailand. 2004.
- "Good for Us, Good for Visitors: The Tourism Industry Perspective" Hula Skirts and Palm Tress: Redefining an Authentic Hawaii, Honolulu. 2004.
- "The Challenge of Achieving Responsible Tourism: From Rhetoric to Implementation", Hawaii Community College, Island of Hawaii, Hawaii. 2004.
- "Managing and Maintaining the Integrity of the Mekong's Cultural and Natural Resources" paper prepared for the 9th Mekong Tourism Forum, Chiang Mai, Thailand. 2004.
- "Planning for the Chinese Visitor Market: Prospects for Hawaii", Federation of the Hong Kong Business Associations Worldwide, Honolulu. 2004.
- "Balancing the Need for Safety & Security with Sustainable Tourism Destination Management", Inaugural Asia-Pacific Homeland Security Summit, Honolulu. 2003.
- "Understanding Poverty and the Role of Tourism Development in its Alleviation", United Nations Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific (UN ESCAP) Seminar on Poverty Alleviation through Sustainable Tourism Development, Kathmandu, Nepal. 2003.
- "Planning and Managing Pro Poor Tourism Development", United Nations Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific (UN ESCAP) Seminar on Poverty Alleviation through Sustainable Tourism Development, Kathmandu, Nepal. 2003.
- "Monitoring and Assessing the Impact of Tourism Development on Poverty Reduction", Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific (UN ESCAP) Seminar on Poverty Alleviation through Sustainable Tourism Development, Kathmandu, Nepal. 2003.
- "Planning and Developing Sustainable Cultural Tourism", Heritage Trails, Health Rejuvenation, Conference on Heritage and Health Tourism, Melaka, Malaysia. 2003.
- "Developing Quality Tourism Sustainable Community-Based Tourism Products", Third APEC Tourism Forum, Pattaya, Bangkok. 2003.
- "Phimai: An Example of Integrated Conservation Management", UNESCO Asian Academy Field School, Macau. 2003.
- "Sustainable Community Tourism Development and Management" Local Government Support Program in the Philippines and Federation of Canadian Municipalities study tour on community based tourism in Thailand, Bangkok. 2003.

- "Tourism Destination Management" for Xian tourism officials, Institute for Tourism Studies, Macao. 2002.
- "Tourism Product Development" for Xian tourism officials, Institute for Tourism Studies, Macao. 2002.
- "The Challenge of Urban Tourism and Poverty Reduction", CITYNET and ESCAP Workshop on Urban Tourism and Poverty Reduction, Colombo, Sri Lanka. 2002.
- "The Challenge of Achieving Sustainable Tourism in Urban Areas", Eastern Regional Organization for Planning and Housing 18th World Planning Congress, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. 2002.
- "Sustainable Tourism Planning and Management" at Seminar on Sustainable Tourism Resource Management, ESCAP, Hanoi, Vietnam. 2002.
- "Urban Knowledge Management in Asia", The Fourth Asian Mayors Forum and Regional Workshop on Good Urban Governance for Poverty Reduction and Social Development Exchange of Tools, Techniques and Good Practices, Bangkok. 2002.
- "Sustainable Tourism Planning and Management", National Seminar on Sustainable Tourism Development in Lao PDR sponsored by ESCAP, World Tourism Organization and National Tourism Authorities of Lao PDR. 2002.
- "Training Needs for Sustainable Tourism Destination Management", ESCAP and Asia-Pacific Education and Training Institutes in Tourism (APETIT) Conference on Tourism Education and Training in the Asia-Pacific Region, Khajuraho, India. 2001.
- "The Challenges of Balancing Heritage Conservation and Tourism Development in the GMS", presented at Development and Management of Cultural Tourism in the Greater Mekong Subregion Training Program organized by ESCAP and Tourism Authority of Thailand in collaboration with the MA Program in Cultural Management, Graduate School, Chulalongkorn University, Bangkok, Thailand. 2001.
- "The Development, Management, and Sustainability of Ecotourism/Nature Based Tourism", presented at the 40th Meeting of the WTO Commission for South Asia and 36th Meeting of the WTO Commission for East Asia and the Pacific Technical Seminar on Ecotourism, Maldives. 2001.
- "Environmental Management Systems and Urban Environmental Management" at Environmental Management Systems for Small and Medium Size Enterprises, Asian Institute of Technology. 2001.
- "Building Stakeholder Models for Sustainable Heritage Tourism", UNESCO Cultural Heritage Management and Tourism: Models for Cooperation Among Stakeholders Conference/Workshop, Lijiang, China. 2001.

- "Developing Pro Poor Strategies in Heritage Destinations" at UNESCO Cultural Heritage Management and Tourism: Models for Cooperation Among Stakeholders Conference/Workshop, Lijiang, China. 2001.
- "Creating Sustainable Cities through Urban Environmental Management" at the Sustainable Urban Development in the New Millennium 6th International Conference on Pollution in Metropolitan Cities, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia with Pallavi Mandke. 2000 (Delivered by Rajan Gengaje)
- "The Role of Carrying Capacity in Tourism Planning", Sustainable Community Tourism Destination Management Conference, Bangkok. 2000.
- "Sustainable Tourism Development: Principles and Strategies" National Workshop on Sustainable Tourism Development, for the China National Tourism Administration and the Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific, Transportation, Communication, Tourism Infrastructure Development Division, the China Tourism Management Institute, Tianjin, China. 2000.
- "Urban Tourism and Environmental Sustainability: Taking an Integrated Approach" at The Tourism 2000: a Time to Celebrate!" Conference, Sheffield with Pallavi Mandke. 2000.
- "Sustainable Tourism Development: Principles and Practice", ESCAP seminar on sustainable tourism development in Myanmar, for the Economic and Social Commission For Asia And the Pacific, Transportation, Communication, Tourism and Infrastructure Development Division, Yangon, Myanmar. 2000.
- "The Role of Urban Environmental Management in Resolving Urban Tourism Destination Management Problems" at TourismA Strategic Industry in Asia and Pacific: Defining Problems and Creating Solutions, Asia Pacific Tourism Association, Phuket, Thailand with Pallavi Mandke. 2000.
- "Expanding the Economic Benefits of Tourism Through The Promotion of Investment in Tourism Infrastructure" at the ESCAP Seminar on Expanding the Economic Benefits Of Tourism Through The Promotion Of Investment in Tourism Infrastructure, for the ESAP Transportation, Communication, Tourism and Infrastructure Development Division, Seoul, Korea. 2000.
- "The Challenges of Sustainable Community Cultural Heritage Tourism", keynote presentation at the UNESCO conference/workshop, Culture, Heritage Management and Tourism, Bhaktapur, Nepal. 2000.
- "Introduction to Tourism Destination Management", Siem Reap, Cambodia, for the Ministry of the Environment personnel and tourism industry representatives as part of the CUC.AIT Urban Environmental Management Project's Training and Technology Transfer Program. 1999.

- "Introduction to Tourism Destination Management", Luang Prabang, Lao, for tourism officials and tourism industry representatives as part of the CUC.AIT Urban Environmental Management Project's Training and Technology Transfer Program. 1999.
- "Heritage Resource Management Issues in Presenting Archaeological Sites in Klong Kwang and Phimai, Thailand", APT Annual Conference, Banff. 1999.
- "Observations on Canadian Ecotourism Development", ESCAP Seminar on Developing Ecotourism in the Asian Region, Bangkok. 1998.
- "The Challenge of Cultural Heritage Tourism: Maintaining the Balance", The Promotion of Culture and History in the APEC Region Seminar-Workshop for the APEC Tourism Working Group and Department of Tourism, Philippines, Manila. 1998
- "Achieving Sustainable Tourism Development in Southeast Asia Through the Use of Strategic Urban Environmental Management Technologies" at the Tourism and Hotel Industry in Indo-China and Southeast Asia: Development, Marketing, and Sustainability Conference, Phuket, Thailand. 1998.
- "Achieving Sustainable Tourism Development in Southeast Asia Through the Use of Strategic Urban Environmental Management Technologies" at the Management of Tourism Attractions, State of the Art conference sponsored by the Centre for Ecological Economics at Chulalongkorn University, Bangkok, Thailand. 1998.
- "Planning for Sustainable Tourism Development at the Local Level", Asian Institute of Technology, Bangkok, Thailand. 1997.
- "The Development of Heritage Resource Management Education" presented at the ICOMOS Canada Annual Assembly, Ottawa, Ontario. 1997.
- "Workshop: Provincial Planning Legislation: Cutting the Red tape for Conservation" presented at the Heritage Canada Conference, Ottawa, Ontario. 1997.
- "Tourism and Aboriginal Community Economic Development Training Implications", International Social Welfare in a Changing World Conference, Calgary, Alberta. 1995.
- "Historic Resource Management and Tourism Planning" presented at APT Annual Conference, New Orleans. 1991.
- "Interpreting Alberta's Main Streets", presented at the 1989 National Interpreter's Workshop, St. Paul/Minneapolis, Minnesota. 1989.

- With Daryl Fowler. "New Initiatives for Historic Towns" presented at the Joint Meeting of the ICOMOS International Historic Towns and Vernacular Committees Meeting, Plovdiv, Bulgaria. 1989.
- "The Conservation of the Vernacular Using an Ecomuseum Approach" presented at the Joint Meeting of the ICOMOS International Historic Towns and Vernacular Committees Meeting, Plovdiv, Bulgaria. 1989.
- Keynote speech, "Improving Residential Environments in Canada", at For the Year 2000 Opening the Future of Housing Environments, Government of Hokkaido, Sapporo, Japan. 1987.
- "Historic Preservation in Canada", presented at the Hungarian Academy of the Sciences, Budapest, Hungary. 1987.
- "Urban Interpretation Through the Physical Environment and Culture", presented at the Joint Meeting of the Popular Culture Association and the American Culture Association, Montreal, Quebec. 1987.
- "Alternative Approaches of Urban Heritage Interpretation", presented at the Society for American Archeology, New Orleans. 1986.

GRADUATE STUDENT SUPERVISION

MASTER'S DEGREE PROJECT RESPONSIBILITIES, UNIVERSITY OF CALGARY

- (C) = Chair of Committee
- (M) = Member of the Committee
- (E) = Dean's Appointment on the Examining Committee
- Evaluation and Appraisal in Planning: A Case Study of the Faculty of Environmental Design.
 Work, Frank. 1977. (C)
- Citizen Participation in the Planning Process at the Neighborhood Level: A Case Study. Husband, John. 1977. (C)
- An Evaluation of the Development Process of Housing Cooperatives in Calgary. Lips, Marian.
 1977. (C)
- Evaluation of Multiple Housing Development. McMillan, Margaret. 1977. (C)
- A Community Blueprint: The Preparation of a Policy Report for Rideau Roxboro. Luxford, Nancy. 1978. (M)
- La Planification du Development Regional: L'experience Quebecoise. Limoges, Andre. 1979.
 (C)
- Neighborhood Improvement in Winnipeg: A Case Study of North St. Boniface. Smith, Kent. 1979. (C)
- Neighborhood Analysis for Urban Renewal. Yuen, T. Chu. 1979. (C)
- A Native Friendship Centre for Calgary. Beck, Greg. 1979. (M)
- The Planning of an Inner City NeighborhoodVictoria Park: A Case Study. Axworthy, Mary. 1980. (C)
- A Community Plan for Elbow Park. Hubele, Ralph. 1982. (C)
- An Evaluation of the St. Lawrence Neighborhood. Kloppenburg, Michael. 1983. (C)
- An Evaluation of the Activity of Church Sponsored Groups in the Provision of Non-Profit Housing. Lenahan, Diane. 1983. (C)
- Increasing Residential Density: Three Development Scenarios. Crane, Robert. 1984. (C)
- Recreational Open Space Design Guidelines for Calgary's Inner-City. Vinje, Garry. 1985. (C)
- Planning for Rapid Transit in Suburban Residential Areas: Towards a More Comprehensive Approach. Hartman, Christopher. 1985. (C)
- An Evaluation of Citizen Participation in the Planning Process in Hillhurst-Sunnyside. Stanley, Harold. 1986. (C)
- An Urban Design Proposal for Edmonton's 104 Street Area. Sorochan, Joseph. 1986. (C)
- The Preservation of the Bow Valley Ranche House. Duguay, Gary. 1987. (C)
- Agricultural Land Protection and Agricultural Zoning: A Comparative Study of British Columbia, Quebec and Alberta. Ross-Monique Passelac. 1987. (E)
- Planning and Development in the Alberta Small Town: An Historical Perspective. McRae, David. 1988. (C)
- The Role of Retailing in Historic Area Revitalization: A Case Study of Stephen Avenue. Russell, Karen. 1988. (C)
- Participatory Urban Design and the Utility of the Repertory Grid Technique. Cichacky, Daniel. 1988. (E)

- Community Attitudes Toward Cooperative Housing. Sasgas, Mark. 1988. (M)
- Physical Planning and Design of Small Town Main Streets: A CaseStudy. Acteson, Simonetta. 1989. (C)
- Urban Design and Downtown Revitalization: Medicine Hat, Alberta. Soda, Frank. 1989. (C)
- An Amenity Based Development Strategy for the City of Calgary: Policy Recommendations. Spilstead, Katherine. 1990. (C)
- The Electronic Cottage: Boone or Bane for Mothers. Oldfield, M. 1990. (M)
- Adapting Inner City Communities for Senior Citizens: An Urban Design Case Study for Connaught. Ellis, Robert. 1990. (C)
- Environmental Scanning. The Strategic Identification of Emerging Social Groups, and Their Needs, in Calgary. Doroshenko, Valerie. 1990. (C)
- The Development of Strategic Plans and Policies for the Revitalization of the Historic Area of St. Johns In Antigua. Thomas, Sharon. 1990. (M)
- A Feasibility Study and Development Plan for the Perrenoud Ranch Site. Stan-Barton, Debra. 1991. (C)
- An Assessment of Cultural and Historic Resources in a Small Town, and the Development of a Plan to Integrate the Resources into the Local Economy. Case Study: Invermere, B.C. Ambrosi, Joey. 1991. (C)
- A Cultural Tourism Strategy for the Town of High River. Stark, John. 1991. (C)
- The Majorville Cairn and Medicine Wheel: An Application in Cultural Resource Management. Robinson, Chris. 1991. (C)
- Cultural Tourism in Alberta Small Towns: A Case Study. Gyorgy, Robyn. 1991. (C)
- An Integrated Approach for Community Tourism Development for Kelso, B.C. Wood, Joan. 1992. (C)
- A Strategic Planning Approach to Tourism Development in Thailand. Miller, Robert. 1992. (C)
- Town of Didsbury: Downtown Restoration. Restoration and Revitalization Study. Nicolai, Andrei. 1992. (C)
- Soerser Hochkirchen-Historic Structure Report and Proposal for Preservation. Simon, Corina. 1992. (C)
- Issues in Open Air Museum Management. Skobalski, Marnie. 1992. (C)
- A Case Study of the Forest Lawn Holdings: A Low Cost Housing Project. Mgijima, Nome.
 1992. (C)
- Women's Mobility Needs and the Role of Low-Cost Travel. Naylor, Brenda. 1992. (C)
- The Role of Adaptive Reuse in Downtown Revitalization: A Case Study of the WW Arcade Building. Murray, Jennifer. 1992. (C)
- The Warehouse District: A Concept Plan for an Inner City Historic District in Calgary. Vaughn, E. 1993. (C)
- The Palace Theatre: A Case Study in Cultural Resource Preservation and Its Role in Downtown Revitalization. Dauncey, Laurie. 1993. (C)
- Defining the Sense of Place. Lacombe: A Case Study. Wong, Locinne. 1993. (C)
- The Role of Festivals and Events in Downtown Revitalization. Warke, Jane. 1993. (C)
- Commercial Area Revitalization: Options for the Community of Mount Pleasant, Vancouver. Tam, Netty. 1994. (C)
- New Buildings in Historic Areas: The Spirit of Place. Dankova, Monica. 1994. (C)
- A Tourism Planning Study for the Chinook Country Tourism Zone. Kelly, Michael. 1994. (C)

- A Tourism Plan for an Ecotourism Attraction for the South Okangan. Mandziuk, Glenn. 1994.
 (C)
- Facility Component Requirements and Site Considerations for the Proposed Relocation of the Calgary Indian Friendship Centre. Jones, Tara . 1994 (C)
- Agora A Design Proposal for a Downtown Older Industrial Area. Strzembicka, E. 1994 (C)
- The Wells-Goldfields Trail Network: Toward Community Based Tourism. Campbell, Judith. 1994 (C)
- A Comparison of Charitable TrustsTrends in the Field of Historic Preservation. Jennings, Sally. 1996 (E)
- Crime Prevention Through Environmental Design: Community Safety Audit. Embleton, Maya. 1996 (C)
- The Feasibility of Community Managed Ecotourism in Cambodia: The Case of Phnom Baset and Boeng Tamour. Cork, Carolyn. 1996. (E)
- A Place for Post Industrial Learning in Harlem, New York: An Adaptive Reuse of an Abandoned PS 90 as a Multi-Use Community Centre. Becher, Paul. 1997 (M)
- Sustainable Tourism Development in a Constrained Environment, Pender Island, BC. Friesen, Susan. 1997 (C)
- Towards a Sustainable Ecotourism Strategy for St. Kitts. Richardson, Elvis. 1997 (C)
- Sustainable Tourism Development at the Local Level. Baker, Janet. 1998 (C)
- Heritage and Cultural Tourism Planning Processes, A Case Study: Dawson City, Yukon. English, Anne. 1998 (C)
- The Natural and Cultural Resources of Jasper Townsite: A Self Guided Interpretive Tour. de Caen, Susan. 1998 (C)
- Growth Management for Sustainable Tourism. Bennett, Ryan. 1998 (C)
- Guidelines for Managing Visitor Impacts in Heritage Areas: A Case Study of Freemantle, Australia. Clayton, Jill. 1998 (C)
- A Cultural Landscape Management Strategy-Stirling, Alberta. Buckle, Robert. 2002 (C)
- The Role of Tourism Infrastructure in Reducing Poverty. Lo, Vivien. 2003 (C)
- Implementing Innovation: Recommendations for Processing Innovative New Community Applications. Auld, Coleen. 2003 (E)
- The Development of a Local Housing Strategy: The District of Invenere. Prpich, Cyndie. 2003 (E)

UNIVERSITY OF CALGARY FACULTY OF GRADUATE STUDIES SUPERVISORY RESPONSIBILITIES

Committee Chair

- The Application of the Principles of Sustainable Community Tourism Development to Wawa, Ontario, A Peripheral Destination. Ryan, Susan. 2006. PhD (Environmental Design)
- Increasing Public Awareness of Heritage Conservation. Lang, Michale. 1991. MSc (Committee on Resources and the Environment).
- Regionalization and Community Planning: The Redesign of Services for Children and Families in Southwestern Alberta. Stroik, Sharon. 1998. PhD (Environmental Design)

Examining Committee Member

- Multi-party Consensus Processes in Environmentally Sensitive Destinations: Paradoxes of Ownership and Common Ground. Jamal, Tazim. 1997. PhD (Faculty of Management).
- The Business of Ecotourism: Company and Environment Relations in the Context of El Mundo Maya, Central America. Thomlinson, Eugene. 1994. MBA (Faculty of Management).
- McNicol, Barbara. 1994. PhD (Geography Department).

Candidacy Examination Committee Member

- Kirker, Scott. 1996. PhD (Faculty of Management).
- Bodor, Ralph. 1995. MSW (Faculty of Social Work).

Committee Member

Inundation Taphonomy of Selected Submerged Heritage Resources in Alberta. Langley, Susan
 1994. PhD (Archaeology).

ASIAN INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY PHD SUPERVISORY RESPONSIBILITIES

(C) = Chair of Committee

(CC) = Co Chair

Walter Jamieson's appointment at AIT was from August 1998 –August 2002. At the end of his appointment given Institute policies he maintained a role in one committee while handing over supervision of other committees to AIT colleagues.

Completed

 Developing Alternative Solid Waste Management Practices in Local Governments: A Case Study of Yala Municipality, Thailand. Jitti Mongkolnchaiarunya. 1999. (C 1999 -2002) (CC) 2002-2003)

Supervisory Duties

- The Use of Performance Based Approaches in Municipal Based Solid Waste Management in Asian Developing Countries: A Case Study of Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam. Nguyen Ngoc Thuy. 1999. (C) 1999-2002)
- Increasing the Effectiveness and Responsiveness of Local Government in Managing Urban Environmental Issues in Smaller Cities: Case Studies of Two Municipalities in Thailand. Chanisada Charuvichaipong. (C) 2000-2002)
- Improving the Environmental Performance of Small and Medium Scale Enterprises in Thailand through Environmental Management System. Yingprattana Keoplung. (C) 2000 2002)
- The Development of Sustainable Tourism Development Policy Guidelines in Relation with the Effectiveness of the Delivery of Urban Infrastructure Services. Souk-nara Sithimolada. (C) 2001-2002)

AIT MASTERS DEGREE SUPERVISORY RESPONSIBILITIES

- (C) = Chair of Committee
- (M) = Member of the Committee
- Revitalization of Kankeswar Heritage Site through Local Environmental Management Action Plan for Bishnumate Corridor of Katmandu, Nepal. Sheetu Shakya. 1999. (C)
- Developing a Strategy to Increase participation of Hotels in Environmental Management Programs in Panjim, Goa India. Pallavi Mandke. 1999. (C)
- Mitigating NIMBY Syndrome as Barriers to Landuse Siting: A Case Study of Economic and Regulatory Measure for Goxarna Landfill Site, Kathmandu, Nepal. Neera Pradham. 1999. (C)
- A Study of Transportation for Sustainable Tourism in Yogyakarta, Indonesia. Henrika Arun.
 2000. (C)
- Sustainable Tourism Development Planning for Yala: A Focus on Potential Tourist Attraction Areas, Thailand. Leng Bunlong. 2000. (C)
- Protection of Mekong Riverbank for Sustainable Tourism Development-Case Study: Vientiane Prefecture-Laos PDR. Souknara Sithimimolada. 2000. (C)
- Developing a Standard for Downtown Open Space for Vientiane, Laos. Xonglao Yongnou.
 2001. (C)
- Environmentally Optimized Water Supply System for Colombo City, Sri Lanka. Periyathamby Kuruparan. 2001. (M)
- Sustainable Development and Environmental Protection in Halong Bay, Quang Ninh Province-Vietnam. Pham Thi Khanh Van. 2001. (C)
- Towards Capacity Building of Tambon Executive Councils for Water Quality Management: A Study of Om Canal. Nattawut Usavagovitwong. 2001. (C)
- Impacts on River-Based Tourism in Bangkok. Pornpun Pinweha. 2001. (C)
- Towards the Development of Mechanism for Improving Public Physical Environments; the Case of Khlong Chan Residential Estate, Bangkok. Sukumaporn Jongpukdee. 2001. (C)
- Environmental Performance Evaluation for Selected Industries in Bangkok, Thailand.
 Sradhanjali Mohanty. 2001. (C)
- Sustainable Urban Tourism in an Asian Megacity: Case Study of Kauasan Jalan Jaksa (Jaksa Street Area), Jakarta, Indonesia. Hendra Yusran Siry. 2001. (C)
- Prospect of Reducing Traffic Congestion and Number of Vehicles: Case Study of Using Integrated Public Bus System in Chiang Mai Municipality. Bandasak Yostrakul. 2001. (M)
- Preparing the Ground for Tourism Development on a Local Level: Case Study of Kampot, Cambodia. Michaela Winter, 2002. (C)
- Towards a Sustainable Preservation Strategy for Safeguarding the Character of Luang Prabang, Lao PDR. Christine Dvorak, 2002. (C)
- A Study of Industrial Participation in Cleaner Production for Industrial Efficiency (CPIE) in Samut Prakarn Province, Thailand. Benchawan Chokchaitrakulpho, 2002. (C)
- Urban Environmental Governance for Religious Tourism in Selective Pilgrim Towns in India.
 Kiran Shinde, 2002. (C)

- Performance Evaluation of Metropolitan Waterworks Authority (MWA) of Metropolitan Bangkok: Integrating Customer's Perceptions into the Evaluation Protocol. On-usah Thongthai, 2002. (C)
- Towards Sustainable Development of Urban Renewal in Seoul: Evaluation and Effects of Government Housing Renewal Program. Myeong So, Eo, 2002. (C)

OTHER SUPERVISORY AND COMMITTEE RESPONSIBILITIES

University of Hawaii

Member of AOC Committee, Department of Urban and Regional Planning, Planning for Responsible Tourism Development. Troy Knott, 2006.

PhD Committee Member, Department of Urban and Regional Planning, Global Tourism and Community Life: Toward a Responsible Tourism Framework. Napat Settachai, 2008.

University of Queensland, Australia

Co-Principal Supervisor, PhD Committee, School of Geographical Sciences, Planning and Architecture

Managing Urban Pro Poor Tourism in Mega Cities of Developing Countries in South East Asia. Pallavi Mandke, 2009.

PhD External Examiner:

- School of Geographical Sciences, Planning and Architecture A Spatial Decisions Support System for Location Suitability Analysis for Sustainable Tourism Development. Gene Henfried Meyer Kapantow, 2003.
- School of Geographical Sciences, Planning and Architecture, Cumulative Impact Management Planning for Sustainable Development. Lisa Testoni, 2002.

Chulalongkorn University, Thailand

Committee Chair, Master of Arts in the Cultural Management Inter-Departmental Program in Tourism Management, The Study of a Tourism Problem in Phimai District: The Management Issues of Phimai Museum. Amornrat Chamchong, 2002

University of Waterloo, Canada

PhD Committee Member, Human Resources Development and Planning for Tourism: Case Studies from PR China and Malaysia. Abby Liu, 2002.

Hong Kong Polytechnic University

External Examiner PhD, The Impacts of Tourism on Local Communities: Developing and Operationalising a Comprehensive Monitoring Framework. Dan Musinguzi, 2012

External Examiner M. Phil., Residents' and Tourists' Perceptions on the Adaptation and Authenticity of Heritage Buildings as a Tourism Product. YETING Yee Mei, 2012

External Examiner, M. Phil, Tourism Hong Kong and Singapore: Policies, Mutual Learning and Collaboration Opportunities. Wong Po Yee Emma, 2003.

May 8, 2020